Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

L2

Special Agenda
Governing School Board
Board Meeting Wednesday, June 15, 2022
4:00 p.m. — District Office

Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Rick Parrish
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

. Approval of Agenda

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

. Communications

. Consent Agenda

5.1  Approval of Minutes from May 11, 2022

5.2  Approval of Warrants for May 2022

5.3  Approve Williams Quarterly Report April to June 2022

. Reports and Communications

6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Business Manager

6.4 PTO

. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1

. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1 Approve Board Policies
BP 4119.1 Civil & Legal Rights
BP 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
BP 4119.21 Professional Standards
E 4119.21 Code of Ethics of the Education Profession
BP 4119.22 Dress & Grooming
BP 4119.23 Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information
BP 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees
AR 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees
BP 4119.41 Employees with Infectious Disease




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

8.2  Approve 2022-23 Budget

8.3 Approve 2022-23 LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)
8.4  Approve 2022-23 LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula)
8.5 Approve 2022-23 EPA (Education Protection Account

8.6  Approve 2022-23 Excess Minimum Reserves

8.7  Approve Resolution 06152022 Classroom Capacity Limits
8.8  Approve Substitute Teacher Pay

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Unaudited Actuals

9.3  Budget Updates
9.4 Hire Staff

10. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting, August 10, 2022

4:00 p.m.



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, May 11, 2022

. Meeting called to order at 4:05 by Board President Charlene Pinola

Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Rick Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin

Community: None

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items - None

. Communication - None

. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and passed unanimously
by the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.

5.1 Approve April 20, 2022 Board Minutes

5.2 Approve April Vendor Warrants

. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — None

6.2 Superintendent — Testing done with Rick Phelan; talking with SCOE about
help with hiring new staff; asking about Tribal grant to continue to support
greenhouse garden and work with Char, Glenda and Cherie; Cultural arts
program to continue with Char and Glenda as well as youth natives from
Sonoma State; received a redwood bench donated by Randy; ICO is interested
in doing an article about Kashia’s plant project.

6.3 Business Manager — thanked board; Char & Glenda’s terms expire in
December 2022 would like them to sign up to continue; auditor at Horicon
on June 215t and 2274; muddling through the new SACS website program.

6.4PTO — None

. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 Discuss Use of One Time Funding
Hand out was presented and some funds will need to be carried over into
2022-23 to support new teaching staff.
7.2 Review Updated Playground Materials/Equipment
Looking at space and size of possible new structure with playground
materials being replaced. Also playground needs to be repainted to outline
games and ball wall.
7.3 Second Reading Board Policies
BP 4119.1 Civil & Legal Rights
BP 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment
BP 4119.21 Professional Standards
E 4119.21 Code of Ethics of the Education Profession



BP 4119.22 Dress & Grooming

BP 4119.23 Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information

BP 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees

AR 4119.25 Political Activities of Employees

BP 4119.41 Employees with Infectious Disease

7.4 Review 2022-23 Preliminary Budget

Budget was reviewed with the understanding that once staff is hired, those
costs will need to be updated to hopefully include a
Supterintendent/Principal /Teacher.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Budget Updates
9.3 Hire New Employees
9.4 Public Hearings
9.5 Adopt 2022-23 Budgets etc.

10. Meeting Adjourned at 4:35

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, June 8, 2022
Special Meeting
Wednesday, June 15, 2022

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



VY6 2202 2 unp ‘(NITdINOdd) ulidwod ed 1o} pejesouss elysey - 9y0

‘paacidde aqg syoeyD Buipaosa.d
U} JEL) POPUSLULLIODSI SI}| "S98JSNIL JO pleog ay) JO Uoiezloyine pue Aoljod S10HIsI S} Yiim SUBPIODDE Ul paNSS| Usd] SABY S308YD Buipaosid syl

60°6€L°Gl (Junowy 328ys) 19N
00" Aunger] xe sojeg pledun sse
60'6€2'G) 91 S399YD JO JOgWINN 110 L
60'6EL'G) 9l pun4 |eJauss 10
junowy pasuadxy UNoI }o3YyoH uoidiiosag pung
Aewwing pung
60°6S2°S1 al S)28Y)D JO Jaquin jejol
6£'801 Spo'gsn‘pAp oveY-10 undwod wed gz0z/5z/S0 9998681
or'sy 81568 # Xoouo adejdal G166-10 10181 SBIN BIUSEM  ¢Z0T/ST/S0 5998681
0S°'e0l Sv'lc abejsod 0565-10
50'9. 9008 L0gs-10 uosuyor sedueld  ZZ0Z/5Z/50 7998681
00°0/L') 220z lude 108510 9dS 2202/8L/S0 ¥57.681
1T'10¢ SUE [eanynd 0LEV-LO ujdwiod Wed Zz0zZ/84/S0 €57.681
€191 Zr oe GG0EELE8EY
LLSYL | L/8EZEVERT 0255-10 o083 ® SeD oyloed  ZZ0Z/81L/S0 257,681
os'te |ess Jajem 06€v-L0 ubiseq 3v /o Jeuer  Zzoz/84/S0 lSv2681
00's€} 00°'S¥ asnoyusaib G185-10
00'06 Jsisse Jueied 9085-10 UNWS BPUBIOA BUBYD  Z20Z/81/S0 0572681
86'6E} L¥1.26000€ 2€95-10 N8BS Ul Jopusp oBied SIS 2202/11/S0 1209681
v9'vb 209% 2€95-10 Auedwod uebioy ey  gz0z/L1/50 920968
00'06 6608 Al 0) Aew 2e85-10 ou| swielY ' dS3  220g/LH/SO GZ09681)
00°09¢ 1o8loud esnoyusalb G185-L0 uosisjed uelkg  2z0z/1 1150 7209681
oL'v8l'LL zz-120e 8€85-10 P3 JO 2240 AunoYH eWOUOS  ZZOZ/¥0/S0 y8YveRL
00°109 saAjoys asnoyusaib 06EY-10 ubisaQ Jv 0/o 18Ul ZZ0Z/¥0/S0 £evv68l
00'552 Kanjjep [esiu 0085-10 seloey M stoueld  2z0g/b0/S0 Z81v68L
~ 00°000°} yoa} Ajgyuoiu 0¥85-10 Buninsuog ABojouyoal Ally  2z02/70/50 | 8Y¥681L
__ unowy junowy udWWOD 193{qo-pung 10 JapiQ ayj o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
yoays pasuadx3y }o3Y9d  [eI-11 Ep

yoday pieog

Z20Z/1E/S0 ubnoayy 2z02/10/50 Pajeq S$¥22Yd

oz Aedboay



Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint
Report - April 1, 2022 - June 30, 2022

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature
and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools
and the governing board of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly reported on
a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school
district. The report shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with the
number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints and written responses shall
be available as public records.

Sign in to Google to save your progress. Learn more

* Required

Name of District *

Kashia School District

Name and Title of Person Reporting *

Patti Pomplin, CBO

Phone Number *

707-785-9682



Email Address *

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS *

There were 0 complaints received during this quarter.

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT *

There were 0 complaints received during this quarter
YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were

O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

FACILITIES *

There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Complaint Details

Your answer



TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT

Complaint Details

Your answer

FACILITIES

Complaint Details

Your answer

Submit Clear form

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of Sonoma County Office of Education. Report Abuse

Google Forms



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Civil And Legal Rights

BP4119.1
Personnel

The Board of Trustees believes that the personal life of an employee is not an appropriate
concern of the district, except as it may directly relate to the employee's performance of his/her
duties.

An employee's religious or political activities, or lack thereof, shall not be grounds for any
discrimination or disciplinary action by the district, provided that these activities do not violate
law, Board policy, or administrative regulation.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)

A teacher shall have the right to refuse to submit to any evaluation or survey conducted by the
district concerning personal values, attitudes, and beliefs; sexual orientation; political affiliations
or opinions; critical appraisals of other individuals with whom the teacher has a family
relationship; or religious affiliations or beliefs. (Education Code 49091.24)

Employees do not have a reasonable expectation of privacy with regards to district property
under an employee's control including, but not limited to, desks, classrooms, offices, file
cabinets, computers, or phones. As necessary to protect the health, welfare, or safety of students
and staff, school officials may search such items in order to uncover evidence that the employee
is violating the law, Board policy, administrative regulation, or other rules of the district or
school.

(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

Whistleblower Protection

An employee shall have the right to disclose to a Board member, a school administrator, a
member of the County Board of Education, County Superintendent of Schools, or the
Superintendent of Public Instruction any improper governmental activity by the district or a
district employee that violates state or federal law, is economically wasteful, or involves gross
misconduct, incompetency, or inefficiency. When the employee has reasonable cause to believe
that the information discloses a violation of state or federal statute or a violation or
noncompliance with a state or federal rule or regulation, he/she has the right to disclose such
information to a government or law enforcement agency or to refuse to participate in any such
activity. (Education Code 44112, 44113; Labor Code 1102.5)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prominently display in lettering larger than size



14 point type a list of employees' rights and responsibilities under the whistleblower laws,
including the telephone number of the whistleblower hotline maintained by the office of the
California Attorney General. (Labor Code 1102.8)

No employee shall use or attempt to use his/her official authority or influence to intimidate,
threaten, coerce, or command another employee for the purpose of interfering with that
employee's right to disclose improper governmental activity. (Education Code 44113)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

An employee who has disclosed improper governmental activity and believes that he/she has
subsequently been subjected to acts or attempted acts of reprisal shall file a written complaint in
accordance with the district's complaint procedures. After filing a complaint with the district,
he/she may also file a copy of the complaint with local law enforcement in accordance with
Education Code 44114.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

Protection Against Liability

No employee shall be liable for harm caused by his/her act or omission when acting within the
scope of employment or district responsibilities. For the protection against liability to apply, the
act or omission must be in conformity with federal, state, and local laws and must be in
furtherance of an effort to control, discipline, expel, or suspend a student, or to maintain order or
control in the classroom or school. (20 USC 6736)

(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)
(cf. 9260 - Legal Protection)

The protection against liability shall not apply when: (20 USC 6736)

1. The employee acted with willful or criminal misconduct, gross negligence, recklessness,
or a conscious, flagrant indifference to the harmed person's right to safety.

2. The employee caused harm by operating a motor vehicle or other vehicle requiring
license or insurance.

3. The employee was not properly licensed, if required, by state law for such activities.
4, The employee was found by a court to have violated a federal or state civil rights law.
5. The employee was under the influence of alcohol or any drug at the time of the
misconduct.

6. The misconduct constituted a crime of violence pursuant to 18 USC 16 or an act of



terrorism for which the employee has been convicted in a court.

7. The misconduct involved a sexual offense for which the employee has been convicted in
a court.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
7050-7058 Political activities of school officers and employees
44040 Discrimination based on employee's appearance before certain boards or committees
44110-44114 Reporting by school employees of improper governmental activity
49091.24 Teacher rights to refuse evaluation/survey of personal life
CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

815.3 Intentional torts

820-823 Tort Claims Act

825.6 Indemnification of public entity

3540.1 Public employment definitions

3543.5 Interference with employee's rights prohibited
12940-12951 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices
LABOR CODE

1102.5-1106 Whistleblower protections

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18

16 Crime of violence defined

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6731-6738 Teacher liability protection

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

Garcetti v. Ceballos, (2006) 543 U.S. 1186

O'Conner v. Ortega, (1987) 480 U.S. 709

New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 468 U.S. 325

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Attorney General: http://caag.state.ca.us

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Sexual Harassment

BP4119.11
Personnel

The Board of Trustees prohibits sexual harassment of district employees and job applicants.
The Board also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against district employees or other
persons who complain, testify or otherwise participate in the complaint process established
pursuant to this policy and administrative regulation.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall take all actions necessary to ensure the
prevention, investigation, and correction of sexual harassment, including but not limited to:

1. Providing training to employees in accordance with law and administrative regulation
2. Publicizing and disseminating the district's sexual harassment policy to staff

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

3. Ensuring prompt, thorough, and fair investigation of complaints

4. Taking timely and appropriate corrective/remedial action(s), which may require interim
separation of the complainant and the alleged harasser and subsequent monitoring of
developments

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential to the extent
necessary to carry out the investigation or to take other subsequent necessary actions. (5 CCR
4964)

Any district employee or job applicant who feels that he/she has been sexually harassed or who
has knowledge of any incident of sexual harassment by or against another employee, a job
applicant or a student, shall immediately report the incident to his/her supervisor or the
Superintendent.

A supervisor or other district administrator who receives a harassment complaint shall promptly
notify the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

Complaints of sexual harassment shall be filed in accordance with AR 4031 - Complaints
Concerning Discrimination in Employment. An employee may bypass his/her supervisor in filing



a complaint where the supervisor is the subject of the complaint.
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

Any district employee who engages or participates in sexual harassment or who aids, abets,
incites, compels, or coerces another to commit sexual harassment against a district employee, job
applicant, or student is in violation of this policy and is subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including dismissal.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially:

12940 Prohibited discrimination

12950.1 Sexual harassment training

LABOR CODE

1101 Political activities of employees

1102.1 Discrimination: sexual orientation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7287.8 Retaliation

7288.0 Sexual harassment training and education

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state
financial assistance

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

106.9 Dissemination of policy

COURT DECISIONS

Department of Health Services v. Superior Court of California, (2003) 31 Cal.4th 1026
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2275

Burlington Industries v. Ellreth, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 2257

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S.Ct. 1989
Oncale v. Sundowner Offshore Serv. Inc., (1998) 118 S.Ct. 998

Meritor Savings Bank, FSB v. Vinson et al., (1986) 447 U.S. 57

Management Resources:



OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS

GENERAL

Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January, 1999

WEB SITES '

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office of Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/offices/fOCR

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Sexual Harassment

AR 4119.11
Personnel

Definitions

Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances,
unwanted requests for sexual favors, or other unwanted verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a
sexual nature made against another person of the same or opposite sex in the work or educational
setting when: (Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916)

i, Submission to the conduct is made explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of the
individual's employment.

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct by the individual is used as the basis for an
employment decision affecting him/her.

3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact upon the individual's
work or has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work
environment. The conduct is sufficiently severe, persistent, pervasive, or objectively offensive
so as to create a hostile or abusive working environment or to limit the individual's ability to
participate in or benefit from an education program or activity.

4. Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the other individual is used as the basis for
any decision affecting him/her regarding benefits, services, honors, programs, or activities
available at or through the district.

Other examples of actions that might constitute sexual harassment, whether committed by a
supervisor, a co-worker, or a non-employee, in the work or educational setting, include, but are
not limited to:

L. Unwelcome verbal conduct such as sexual flirtations or propositions; graphic comments
about an individual's body; overly personal conversations or pressure for sexual activity; sexual
jokes or stories; unwelcome sexual slurs, epithets, threats, innuendoes, derogatory comments,
sexually degrading descriptions, or the spreading of sexual rumors

22 Unwelcome visual conduct such as drawings, pictures, graffiti, or gestures; sexually
explicit emails; displaying sexually suggestive objects

3. Unwelcome physical conduct such as massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or
brushing the body; touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way; cornering, blocking,



leaning over, or impeding normal movements

Prohibited sexual harassment may also include any act of retaliation against an individual who
reports a violation of the district's sexual harassment policy or who participates in the
investigation of a sexual harassment complaint.

Training

The district's training and education program for supervisory employees shall include
information and practical guidance regarding the federal and state laws on the prohibition against
and the prevention and correction of sexual harassment, and the remedies available to the victims
of sexual harassment in employment. The training shall also include all of the content specified
in 2 CCR 7288.0 and practical examples aimed at instructing supervisors in the prevention of
harassment, discrimination, and retaliation. (Government Code 12950.1; 2 CCR 7288.0)

In addition, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that all employees receive
periodic training regarding the district's sexual harassment policy, particularly the procedures for
filing complaints and employees' duty to use the district's complaint procedures.

Notifications

A copy of the Board policy and this administrative regulation shall: (Education Code 231.5)

8 Be displayed in a prominent location in the main administrative building or other area of
the school where notices of district rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct are
posted

2. Be provided to each faculty member, all members of the administrative staff, and all
members of the suppoit staff at the beginning of the first quarter or semester of the school year or
whenever a new employee is hired

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

3. Appear in any school publication that sets forth the school's or district's comprehensive
rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct

All employees shall receive either a copy of information sheets prepared by the California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) or a copy of district information sheets
that contain, at a minimum, components on: (Government Code 12950)

1. The illegality of sexual harassment

2. The definition of sexual harassment under applicable state and federal law

3. A description of sexual harassment, with examples



4. The district's complaint process available to the employee
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

5. The legal remedies and complaint process available through DFEH and the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

6. Directions on how to contact DFEH and the EEOC

7. The protection against retaliation provided by 2 CCR 7287.8 for opposing harassment
prohibited by law or for filing a complaint with or otherwise participating in an investigation,
proceeding, or hearing conducted by DFEH and the EEOC

In addition, the district shall post, in a prominent and accessible location, DFEH's poster on
discrimination in employment and the illegality of sexual harassment. (Government Code
12950)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Professional Standards

BP 4119.21
Personnel

The Board of Trustees expects district employees to maintain the highest ethical standards,
exhibit professional behavior, follow district policies and regulations, and abide by state and
federal laws. Employee conduct should enhance the integrity of the district and advance the
goals of the district's educational programs. Each employee should make a commitment to
acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to fulfill his/her responsibilities and should focus on
his/her contribution to the learning and achievement of district students.

(ct. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Board encourages district employees to accept as guiding principles the professional
standards and codes of ethics adopted by educational or professional associations to which they

may belong.

(cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards)
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards)

Staff Conduct with Students

The Board expects all employees to exercise good judgment and maintain professional standards
and boundaries when interacting with students both on and off school property. Inappropriate
employee conduct shall include, but not be limited to, engaging in harassing or discriminatory
behavior; engaging in inappropriate socialization or fraternization with a student; soliciting,
encouraging, or establishing an inappropriate written, verbal, or physical relationship with a
student; furnishing tobacco, alcohol, or other illegal or unauthorized substances to a student; or
engaging in child abuse.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

An employee who observes or has evidence of inappropriate conduct between another employee



and a student shall immediately report such conduct to the Superintendent/Principal or designee.
An employee who has knowledge of or suspects child abuse shall file a report pursuant to the
district's child abuse reporting procedures as detailed in AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and
Reporting.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Any employee who is found to have engaged in inappropriate conduct with a student in violation
law or this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action.

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex
PENAL CODE

11164-11174.4 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80331-80338 Rules of conduct for professional educators

Management Resources:

COUNCIL OF CHIEF STATE SCHOOL OFFICERS PUBLICATIONS
Standards for School Leaders, 1996

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Code of Ethics of the Education Profession, 1975

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California Federation of Teachers: http://www.cft.org

California School Employees Association: http://www.csea.com
California Teachers Association: http://www.cta.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov
Council of Chief State School Officers: http://www.ccsso.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Professional Standards

E 4119.21
Personnel

CODE OF ETHICS OF THE EDUCATION PROFESSION
Preamble

The educator, believing in the worth and dignity of each human being, recognizes the supreme
importance of the pursuit of truth, devotion to excellence, and the nurturing of democratic
principles. Essential to these goals is the protection of freedom to learn and to teach and the
guarantee of equal educational opportunity for all. The educator accepts the responsibility to
adhere to the highest ethical standards. :

The educator recognizes the magnitude of the responsibility inherent in the teaching process.
The desire for the respect and confidence of one's colleagues, of students, of parents, and of the
members of the community provides the incentive to attain and maintain the highest possible
degree of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethics of the Education Profession indicates the
aspiration of all educators and provides standards by which to judge conduct.

Principle I. Commitment to the Student
The educator strives to help each student realize his/her potential as a worthy and effective
member of society. The educator therefore works to stimulate the spirit of inquiry, the

acquisition of knowledge and understanding, and the thoughtful formulation of worthy goals.

In fulfillment of the obligation to the student, the educator:

1. Shall not unreasonably restrain the student from independent action in the pursuit of
learning

2. Shall not unreasonably deny the student access to varying points of view

3. Shall not deliberately suppress or distort subject matter relevant to the student's progress
4. Shall make reasonable effort to protect the student from conditions harmful to learning or
to health and safety

5. Shall not intentionally expose the student to embarrassment or disparagement

6. Shall not on the basis of race, color, creed, gender, national origin, marital status, political

or religious beliefs, family, social, or cultural background, or sexual orientation, unfairly:

a. Exclude any student from participation in any program



b. Deny benefits to any student

[ Grant any advantage to any student
7. Shall not use professional relationships with students for private advantage
8. Shall not disclose information in the course of professional service unless disclosure

serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law
Principle II. Commitment to the Profession

The education profession is vested by the public with a trust and responsibility requiring the
highest ideals of professional service.

In the belief that the quality of the services of the education profession directly influences the
nation and its citizens, the educator shall exert every effort to raise professional standards, to
promote a climate that encourages the exercise of professional judgment, to achieve conditions
that attract persons worthy of the trust to careers in education, and to assist in preventing the
practice of the profession by unqualified persons.

In fulfillment of the obligation of the profession, the educator:

1. Shall not in any application for a professional position deliberately make a false
statement or fail to disclose a material fact related to competency and qualifications

2. Shall not misrepresent his/her professional qualifications

3. Shall not assist any entry into the profession of a person known to be unqualified in
respect to character, education, or other relevant attribute

4. Shall not knowingly make a false statement concerning the qualifications of a candidate
for a professional position

5. Shall not assist a noneducator in the unauthorized practice of teaching

6. Shall not disclose information about colleagues obtained in the course of professional
service unless disclosure serves a compelling professional purpose or is required by law

[A Shall not knowingly make false or malicious statements about a colleague

8. Shall not accept any gratuity, gift, or favor that might impair or appear to influence
professional decisions or action

Source: National Education Association, 1975

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Dress And Grooming

BP 4119.22
Personnel

The Board of Trustees believes that appropriate dress and grooming by district employees
contribute to a productive learning environment and model positive behavior. During school
hours and at school activities, employees shall maintain professional standards of dress and
grooming that demonstrate their high regard for education, present an image consistent with their
job responsibilities and assignment, and not endanger the health or safety of employees or
students. All employees shall be held to the same standards unless their assignment provides for
modified dress as approved by their supervisor.

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 5132 - Dress and Grooming)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35160 Authority of governing boards

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

12949 Dress standards, consistency with gender identity

COURT DECISIONS

San Mateo City School District v. PERB (1983) 33 Cal. 3d 850
Domico v. Rapides Parish School Board (5th Cir. 1982) 675 F.2d 100
East Hartford Education Assn. v. Board of Education (2d Cir. 1977) 562 F. 2d 856
Finot v. Pasadena Board of Education (1967) 250 Cal.App.2d 189
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS

Santa Ana Unified School District (1998) 22 PERC P29, 136
Inglewood Unified School District (1985) 10 PERC P17, 000

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
Public Employment Relations Board: http://www.perb.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Unauthorized Release Of Confidential/Privileged Information

BP 4119.23
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of keeping confidential information
confidential. Staff shall maintain the confidentiality of information acquired in the course of their
employment. Confidential/privileged information shall be released only to the extent authorized
by law.

Disclosure of Closed Session Information

An employee shall not disclose confidential information acquired by being present during a
closed session to a person not entitled to receive such information, unless the Board authorizes
disclosure of that information. (Government Code 54963)

Confidential information means a communication made in a closed session that is specifically
related to the basis for the Board to meet lawfully in closed session. (Government Code 54963)

(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

An employee who willfully discloses confidential information acquired during a closed session
may be subject to disciplinary action if he/she has received training or notice as to the
requirements of this policy. (Government Code 54963)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide all employees who attend closed sessions
a copy of this policy. New employees who may attend closed sessions shall also receive a copy
of this policy.

The district shall not take disciplinary action against any employee for disclosing confidential
information acquired in a closed session, nor shall the disclosure be considered a violation of the
law or Board policy, when the employee is: (Government Code 54963)

Il Making a confidential inquiry or complaint to a district attorney or grand jury concerning
a perceived violation of law, including disclosing facts necessary to establish the illegality or
potential illegality of a Board action that has been the subject of deliberation during a closed
session



(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)

¥n Expressing an opinion concerning the propriety or legality of Board action in closed
session, including disclosure of the nature and extent of the illegal or potentially illegal action

3. Disclosing information that is not confidential

Other Disclosures

An employee who willfully releases confidential/privileged information about the district,
students or staff shall be subject to disciplinary action.

No employee shall disclose confidential information acquired in the course of his/her official
duties. Confidential information includes information that is not a public record subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act, information that by law may not be disclosed, or
information that may have a material financial effect on the employee.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Any action by an employee which inadvertently or carelessly results in release of
confidential/privileged information shall be recorded, and the record shall be placed in the
employee's personnel file. Depending on the circumstances, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee may deny the employee further access to any privileged information and shall take any
steps necessary to prevent any further unauthorized release of such information.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35010 Control of district; prescription and enforcement of rules
35146 Closed sessions

35160 Authority of governing boards

44031 Personnel file contents and inspection

44932 Grounds for dismissal of permanent employees

44933 Other grounds for dismissal

45113 Rules and regulations for classified service
49060-49079 Pupil records

GOVERNMENT CODE

1098 Public officials and employees: confidential information
6250-6270 Inspection of public records



54950-54963 Brown Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1232g Family Education Rights and Privacy Act

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Political Activities Of Employees

BP 4119.25
Personnel

The Board of Trustees respects the right of school employees to engage in political discussions
and activities on their own time and at their own expense. On such occasions, employees shall
make it clear that they are acting as individuals and not as representatives of the district.

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

Like other community members, employees may use school facilities for meetings under the
Civic Center Act.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Employees shall refrain from prohibited activities identified in law and administrative
regulations. Employees who engage in these activities shall be subject to disciplinary action
and/or criminal penalties.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

7050-7057 Political activities of school officers and employees

38130-38139 Civic Center Act

51520 Prohibited solicitations on school premises

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.1 Rights of employee organizations

COURT DECISIONS

Downs v. Los Angeles Unified School District, (9th Cir. 2000) 228 F.3d 1003
California Teachers Association v. Governing Board of San Diego Unified School District,
(1996) 45 Cal.App. 4th 1333

L.A. Teachers Union v. L.A. City Board of Education, (1969) 71 Cal.2d 551
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 106 (2001)

84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 52 (2001)

77 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 56 (1994)



PERB RULINGS
California Federation of Teachers, Local 1931 v. San Diego Community College District (2001)
PERB Order #1467 (26 PERC 33014)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Political Activities of School Districts: Legal Issues, 1998, revised 2001
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Office of the Attorney General, Dept. of Justice: http://caag.state.ca.us/
Public Employment Relations Board: http://www.perb.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Political Activities Of Employees

AR 4119.25

Personnel

District employees shall not:

1. Use district funds, services, supplies or equipment to urge the passage or defeat of any
ballot measure or candidate, including any candidate for election to the Board of Trustees
(Education Code 7054)

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

2 During working hours and on district property, solicit or receive any political funds or
contributions to promote the passage or defeat of a ballot measure that would affect the rate of

pay, hours of work, retirement, civil service or other working conditions (Education Code 7056)

3. During working hours and on district property, solicit or receive any political funds or
contributions to promote the passage or defeat of other types of ballot measures

4. Use district time to urge the passage or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate

S} Use district equipment for the preparation or reproduction of political campaign
materials, even if the district is reimbursed

(cf. 3512 - Equipment)

6. Post or distribute political campaign materials on district property
il Disseminate political campaign materials through the district's mail service, e-mail or
staff mailboxes

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)
8. Use students to write, address or distribute political campaign materials

9. Present viewpoints on particular candidates or ballot measures in the classroom without
giving equal time to the presentation of opposing views

(cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)

10.  Wear buttons or articles of clothing that express political opinions on ballot measures or



candidates during instructional time

However, teachers shall not be prohibited from wearing political buttons during noninstructional
time, such as Back-to-School Night.

Nothing in Board policy or administrative regulation shall be construed to prevent employees
from soliciting or receiving funds or contributions for political purposes during nonworking
time, including before and after school, the lunch period or other scheduled work intermittency
during the school day. (Education Code 7056)

Employee Organizations

Employee organizations may use district mailboxes and other means to communicate with
employees, subject to reasonable regulation. Employee organizations may have access at
reasonable times to areas in which employees work; may use institutional bulletin boards,
mailboxes, and other means of communication and may use district facilities at reasonable times
for the purpose of meetings. (Government Code 3543.1)

However, employee organizations shall not use district funds, services, supplies or equipment,
such as the district mail system, to urge the passage or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate,
including any candidate for election to the Board (Education Code 7054)

(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)

Access to district communication channels shall be limited in cases where such access would be
disruptive to district operations.

In the event of a concerted action or work stoppage, political activities by employee
organizations and individual employees shall be restricted to peaceful informational picketing
and other activities allowed by law.

(cf. 4141.6/4241.6 - Concerted Action/Work Stoppage)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Employees With Infectious Disease

BP 4119.41
Personnel

The Board of Trustees encourages each employee to inform the district as soon as possible if
he/she contracts an infectious disease which creates a physical or mental disability. The Board
will reasonably accommodate the needs of such individuals.

The Board may reassign or grant disability leave to an employee who is unable to perform
his/her job responsibilities because of illness or because the employee's illness significantly
endangers his/her health or safety or the health or safety of others.

(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)
(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)

No employee will be discriminated against because of his/her disability. Legal protections
established for disabled persons extend to individuals significantly impaired by infectious
diseases.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

When informed that an employee has a disabling infectious disease, the Superintendent/Principal
or designee may request that the employee sign a release form to provide confidential medical
information and records.

In determining a reasonable accommodation of the employee's condition, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee may consult with public health officials or physicians with
expertise in the diagnosis and treatment of infectious disease. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee may also communicate with the employee's physician regarding the employee's ability
to perform the essential requirements of the job with reasonable accommodation and without
posing significant health or safety risks to the employee or others.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prepare a confidential report which includes
his/her recommendation and the medical information upon which it is based. These
recommendations shall take into consideration:

1. The nature of the disease and the probability of its being transmitted, including the
duration and severity of the risk



2. The physical condition of the employee, including diagnosis, treatment, and prognosis of
the condition '

3. The actual requirements of the employee's job and the expected type of interaction with
others in the school setting

This report shall be forwarded to the Board for confidential review and action.

The job assignment of an employee with a disabling infectious disease shall be reevaluated
whenever there is a change in medical knowledge or in the employee's medical regimen or health
which might affect his/her assignment.

Confidentiality

The Board and the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that employee rights to
confidentiality are strictly observed. The district shall disclose medical record information only
to the extent required or permitted by law. The medical records of any employee with a
disabling infectious disease shall be held in strict confidence.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

56-56.37 Confidentiality of medical information

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120975-121020 Mandated blood testing and confidentiality to protect public health
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7293.5 et seq.

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

701 et seq. Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans With Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

School Board of Nassau County, Fla. v. Arline, 408 U.S. 273 (1987)

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 2022 Stewarts Point, California



YdONYZSE8d 18quinN uolssiwgng

00:00+ NV 00:00:C} 1000/1/} :PoSIASY }sBT Ulo4

7 (UDISIBA ULOH
LA SOVS (UOISIBA Welshs

alemyogs Buiyodsy |elouBLH SOVS

%081 00°225'805 000 00°245'805 00"v96'0EY 00°€00'vL 00°196'9Lp 166 paypneupy - | Ainp jo sy (e
9oueleg pund Buiuubag (|
S3AY3STY 'FONVIVE ANNd '
%S°L2- 00°'660'22 000 00°'660‘22 00°€l9'2L (00°€00'¥1) 00'919'16 (va + 2) IONVIVE
aNn4 NI (3sv3x53a) asvIUONI L3N '3
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 $38N/S304N0S
ONIONYNIL H3HLO “WVLOL (¥
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 6668-0868 suonnguUIuo D (g
__ %00 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00’0 669.4-0E9. sosn (q
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 6.68-0€68 seoInog (e
$9S[/S90IN0S 18I0 (Z
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 6¢9.4-009. INO s19ysuel) (q
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 6268-0068 u] s18)suel] (e
siajsuel) punpaiu] (|
SASN/SADUYNOS ONIDNVYNIA ¥3IHLO “a
%S 12 00°'660°22 00°0 00°66D'22 00°€L9’2. (00°€00'pL) 0091916 (68 - 5v) $35N ANV S3DUNOS ONIONVNIA
YIHLO IHO0439 SAUNLIANIAIXI HIAO
SINNIATY 40 (ADNIIDI43A) $$30X3 °D
%58~ 00°810'LbY 00°€20'6€1} 00°G¥6°L0€E 00°288'LeY 00°195'002 00°1eE'18e S3YNLIANIAXA “IVLOL (6
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 66€.-00€L S1S0D 1021IpU| Jo sJejsuel] - oBIng eyl (8
%0°001- 000 000 00°0 00'968'8 000 00'968'¢ 667.-007.L (sys0D 1001pUY
662.-001L 10 s19)sues) Buipnjoxs) oBing 18y10 (2
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 6669-0009 Aenno jended (9
%¥'ee D0'296'€ET 00°220°'6S 00°5€6'v21 00°095°'G0€ 00'662'€01 00°692°102 6665-0005 sainyipuadx3y Bunessdo JayiO pue sediABg (S
%498~ 00°258'8L 007607} 00°8pY'2) 00°£96'2Y 00°ZEE'}T 00°0€9'}2 6661-0001 saljddng pue syoog (
%9°ELL 00°S6} ‘¢ 00°6§20'EL 00°021'62 00°£G61'61 00°00E'6 0025p'01 666€-000€ sitjaueg a3 Aojdw3 (g
%L’LE 00°€8Y'6Y 00°€86'8} 00°005°0€ 00'5¥6'SE 00°SP.'6 00°002'92 6662-000C saleleg pal)isse|D (g
%%v'0F 00°125'96 00°629'9p 00°268'6Y 00°252'89 00°¥8E'95 00°€LE'C) 6661-000} salie|eg pajes|iuad (|
STANLIANILX3 '8
%C'L)- 00°LL}'€E9% 00°€20'6E4 00°'¥¥0'vZE || 00°S67'655 00'855'981 00°L£6'CLE S3NNIAIY “VLOL (S
%9° L~ 00°280°L0L 00°280'S6 00°000'9 || 00'69€'60} 00°961'S6 00'ELZ'YL 6628-0098 anua AsY (BO0T JBYIO (P
%689~ 00'B¥L'6} 00°682'LL 00°658'} || 00°'¥E9'LY 00°00€'09 00°pEE'} 6658-00€8 anus Asy 9elS 12Ylo (£
%8°Ge- 00°268'L0} 00°269'92 00°000°S. || 00" LEE'BSL 00°20L'LE 00'622'22} 6628-001L8 anua AsY [esoped (Z
%8y 00°581'L¥Z 00°0 00°S8L°L¥Z || 00°491'0€2 00°0 00°L91'0EZ 6608-0L08 582008 4497 (1
SANNIAIY 'Y
490 (2) @ (@ (9) (a) tv) sapoy  sapop soinossy uondyasaq
uwnie) 3+ Q100 pajolnysay pajoLsaiun g+ V|02 pajolsay pajajasalun 199(q0
#$a % puny |ejo pung |ejo
19Bpng £z-2202 slenjoy pejewns3 zz-1z0z
(ez-zzoz)rdonuzsasa 192q0 Aq seumpuadx3 ewouog
Lo uloy pung asjaleg |ooyasg Qjuno) / pung [elauss Alejuawsa|3 elysey
00000008880.26% | Ainp 19Bpng



YdONYZSE8Q U8qInN uolssiugng

00:00+ INV 00:00:21 1000/1/} :POSIASY }sET] U0y
¢ ‘UOISIB A ulo4

LA SOVS UDISIBA welsAg

atemyog Bujpoday e1ouBL SOVS

00°0 00°0 000 a4 521018 (9
00°0 00°0 00°0 0LE6 spun4 Jayi0 wolj enq (g
00°0 000 000 0626 JUSWUIS ADS) Jojuels) woly ang (p
00°'SL 09" ov'vl 0026 a|ge AI808Y SIUN0YYY (g
00°0 00°0 000 0516 sjuswWisa AUl (g
00°0 000 00°0 ovLe nsodeq Buniemy suonss|io) (o
000 000 00’0 SELE a9)sni] uaby [easi4 yum (p
00°0 00°0 00°0 0gl6 1uno22y yseo BuiAjo ey ul (2
00°0 oo |ooo 0ZL6 sued Ul (q
000 00°0 00°0 Anseal] AjunoDd
W6 u) ysen o) juaunsnipy anjep e (|
Ch'95.'829 ¥5°259'56 BS'EVL'E8S 0LL6 Ainseey) Aunoo ui (e
useo ()
§13SSV O
%45 00°929'65 00°0 00°929'651 00°'L15"2EY 00°0 00°228'2EY 06.6 unowy pajeudosddeunpaubisseun
%00 00°000°L2 Q0’0 = 00°000°L4 00°000'LL 00D ] 00°000'L2 6826 SO|JUIBYBIUN DILIOUODT IO} B AISSEY
| pajeudoiddeunpaubisseun (3
%0°0 000 om.o T i 000 00'0 00°0 e 00°0 0826 sswubissy JayIp
_ | paubissy (p
%00 00°0 0070 : 00°0 000 _omm At I. 00°0 0926 SIBLIIUIWICD BYIO
%00 00°0 oo.o.. L 00°0 000 _mO.wI . T __ 00°0 0526 sjuswabuely uoleziigels
| Wi R)) “ o peniwwog (o
%00 00°0 00'0 . oo.ol x 00°0 00°0 iﬂcc.c ovi6 pajouisay (q
%0°0 00°0 000 oo..olu.l.l o 000 00°0 mo.o = 6116 s18Yi0 IIv
%00 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 €116 sway| pledaid
%00 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 clle $81018
%0°0 00°0 000 N 00°0 00°0 00°0 " w 000 LLi6 ysep Buiap rey
| s|qepuadsuoN (e
souejeg pung Bupuz Jo sjusuodwon
%E¥ 00°929'0ES 000 00°929'0E5 00°£45'80S 00°0 00°225'805 (814 + 3) o€ dunr ‘soueleg Buipu3 (z
%0°81 00°225'80S 000 00°225'805 00'¥96°0EP 00°€00'¥} 00°196'9LY (P14 + 21 4) @ouejeg Buiuuibag paisnipy (2
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 5626 sjuswaieysey Lot (P
%081 00°225'80S 000 00°225'805 00°¥96'0EY 00°E00'PL 00°196'SLY (a1 + eLd) paupny - L Anp jo sy (o
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 £6.6 sjusunsnipy pny (g
499 (4) 3) (a) [6)] (a) (v) sapoD S3P0D 90JN0SIY uonduosag
uwnjod 3+ 4 -|od palolsay pajolsalun g9+ V100 PajolaIsoy pajolnsalun 109[90
Ha % pung |ejol pung [ejo]
1eBpng £z-z202 Slendy pajewns3y zz-12oz
(ez-zzozlvdOnyzsasa 192[90 Aq sainypuadx3y ewouog

10 wioy
0000000BBBOL6Y

pPung 23)A13§ |ooyss fjunos / pund |elausy

L Ainp 926png

Kieyuawa|g ejysey



95 Jo § 29ed UISIA [00YDS AJBIUBLIB|T BIYSE) 104 UB[ AN|IqEIUNODDY [0A3U0D [820] £2-220C

*1ayoea) uoneonps |epads swiy Jed
B SE [|9M Se Ue|po]sno/apie palisse(o awiy Jed ‘Jayoes) swi j|ns e Yyiog 1o} ulor p3 uo paisod sqol Ylim Jaquusw Je)s auo sey Ajjuaiind elysedy

"Jussiad gg uey) Jayealb sijey) YinoA 1a1soy
lo/pue ‘sisules| ysi|bug ‘owooul-mo| 818 OYm SJUSPNIS JO JUSWI|[0IUD UB Ylim sasndwed |00Yds Uo Sjuapnis 0} SOOIAISS J0allp apinoid oym Jels
JO Jaquinu 8y} asealoul 0} paAiaoal )l Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uonesuaduod [euolippe ay) ‘asn 0} sued Jo ‘pasn Y37 8y} Moy Jo uondiuosap v

JouIsIq 00YoS elysey
Buipuane sjuspnis uesusWY SAEN |8 Jol saipnis jo abuel peoiq e Buipinoid Ul 8AROSYS 1SOW By} 8¢ P|NOO Spuny aJaym uo ndul Se [|om se
s1oaloid peseq jooyss ul pajedidied AjlaAnoe ‘AlisiaAlun 8lelS ewouos woly syuspnis jo dnolb e se jjam se ‘sjuaoop Je ‘Juswpedsq el |2o0)
ay) ‘suieg Aeq Jenen ‘suy ejejens) ‘gqnjD suor ‘dnolb pesH ajding ‘1ounod [equ 8yl 'SUSA8 |ooyos 0} ¥oeq 1e 1aqoioQ pue isnbny yjoq

ul uoljewlojul usAlb a1em sjusied "oiqnd ay) 01 usdo sbBunesw pleoq Ajyiuow je pajuasaid Sem UOIIBONPS |eln}Nd pue Spaau [BUORONISU

se ||lem se abesn punj awi} sUQ "SI0 [eqL] 8y} Ag pajussald se yons SjuaAs jooyos Buunp 4o siaquaw Ajunwwod/siap|a/sjuaied

Y}IM BUO UO 8UO JOy}ld SUOP 8Je SUOHEDIUNLULIOD ]SO\ "PUB| [BqL] JO S|PPIW 8} Ul JOLISIP [O0UDS 8)0Wal ‘|elnt ‘WO0oISSEe|D 8Uo B S| Blyse)

"(dvO7) ueld Ajiqelunodoy pue [oiuo (907 L. Z—0g0Z 8y} Ul papnjoul jou a1am ey} | Z0z 4o 1V 1ebpng
ay) ybnoliys papiacid spunj jo asn ay} uo sisuied jeuoieonps sy ‘ebebua o} sueld 4o ‘pabebus w37 syl usym pue moy jo uondiLossp vy

"8]0V 9S8y} ‘Jo uoiiejuswa|dwi pue ‘uo Juswabebus o} paje|as siauped [euoleonpa pue Apoq Jo pieoq Bujuianob |eoo

sy o) Jodal Jesk-pilu sawi-auo e si Buimoljoy ay | "suepnis uo Buiuies| souejsip jo syoedwi sy} ssalppe 0) pue olwespued gL-gIAOD 94} Wolj
BulleA028. Ul SBlIIUNLWILWIOD JIBY) pue ‘Je)s ‘slayoes) ‘sjuspnis poddns 0} Buipuny ut esealoul Jueosyiubis e yum (Sy3) selousbe jeuoneonpa
[eoo] papinoid 8ABY S)oe Jaljal [elopa) pue S)e}s JBYl0 pue ‘| Z0Z 0 10V Ue|d 8ndsay Ueduswy |elopa) oy} ‘10y 18bpng gz—120z selulolen

896-G8.2-L0. | |edipundpuspuajuiisdng | ._
B0 s00s@uosuyol} | UOSUYOL SeouUel | 101813 [00YoS Alejuswial3 elysey |
auoyd pue jlewy T 9|}l pue sawep joejuo)  awep (y37) Aouaby jeuoneonp3] [e20!

ue|d ANjigeIuNoooy
pue [043U09) [B20 ZZ—1Z0Z dY} 0} ajepdn [enuuy ay} o} Juswajddng




95 jo G 98ed 1PUISIq jooyds Aleluawa|g BIYse) Joj ueld ANJIGRIUNOIDY [0J1UDD) B0 £2-2202

"Jayoes} uoleonps |ejoads awi} Led
B Se ||lom Se ueipojsno/aple palisse|o swi} ped ‘1ayoes) awl) [|ny e Ylog Joj ulor p3 uo pajsod sqol Ypm Jaquiaw Jeis suo sey Ajualind eiyseyy

"Jusolad GG uey) Jajealb si 1eyl YInoA 18)soy
lo/pue ‘sisuses) ysibug ‘swooul-mo| 81 oYM SJUSPN]S JO JUSWI|0IUS UBe YIm Sosnduied |0oyds Uo Sjuspnls 0} S80IAISS 10alIp apiroid oym jels
JO Jaquinu ay) aseauoul 0} poAlddal }j Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoieiudadUOd jeUCHIPPE 8Y) ‘@sn 0} sued Jo ‘pasn 37 8yl moy jo uondiossp vy

‘JoUISIg |00YdS elysey

Buipus)je sjuspnis uesuswy aAlEN |[[e Joj SaIpn}s Jo abuel peoliq e Buipiaoid Ul 9A1309YS Jsow a8y} 89 pINo2 spuny alaym uo indul se [|am se
sjoofoud paseq [ooyos ul pajedioied AjpAoe ‘AlsiaAlun 8)e}S ewouos wodj sjuapnis jo dnoib e se jjlam se ‘sjusoop Le ‘Juswiedaq ali4 |00
ay} ‘syules Aeq JepeT ‘suy eelens ‘gnid suol ‘dnolb pesH a|ding |1ounod |equ] 8y "S}USAS [00YDS 0} YOke( je 18qojoQ pue 1snbny yjoq

Ul uolew.ojul UsAlb alem syuaied -olgnd ay) o} uado sbuizesw pieoq Ajyjuow e pajuasaid SEm UORBINPS [BIN}ND PUB SPBSU [BUOONASUI

Se ||lom se abesn puny swi} euQ 92140 [equ] 8y} Aq pajuasald se yons sjusas |ooyss Bulnp Jo sisquiawl Ajunwiwoo/siapls/siualed

UM BUO UO SUO JBYJId 8UOP 8. SUOIIEDIUNLIWOD JSON ‘pue| [Bqu} JO S|ppIW 8y} Ul 1OUISIp [00YDS 8l0Wal ‘|BinJ ‘WOO0ISSEIO 8UOo B S| BlYSeY|

"(dvD) ueld ANjigejunoady pue [o3U0) [B207 |L.Z—0Z0Z Y} Ul papnjoul Jou 81om eyl L Z0Z 40 10V 1ebpng
ay} ybnouyy pepiroid spuny Jo ssn oy} uo siauped jeuoneonps sy ‘ebebus o} sueid 4o ‘pabebus 37 syl usym pue moy jo uonduosap vy

"S]0y 9sau; ‘Jo uoneuswa|dwi pue ‘uo Juswabebus 0] pajejsl sisuled jeuoneonpa pue Apoq Jo pieoq BuiuisAob [eso|

8y} 0) Jodal JesA-piw swil-suo e si Buimo||o} sy | ‘syuapnis uo Bujuies] souelsip Jo spoedw sy} ssalppe 0} pue osiwapued 6L-QJAOD 8yl Wod)
Bunsnooal Ul saUNWIWOD J19Y) pue ‘ye)s ‘sisyoes) ‘syuspnys poddns o) Buipuny ul asealoul Jueoyiubis e yum (sy37) seiousbe [euoneonps
[200] papinoid aABY S)oe Joljal |[eJspa) PUB SJE]S Jayjo PUB ‘LZ0Z 10 10V UB]d SNdsay ueouawy |eJapa} ay) ‘10 196png zz—1Z0zZ S.eluloyijed

2896-G82-10. ~ [edipuudpuspusiupedng | ]
| B1o"e00s@uosuyol} uosuyor wwo:En__ ouIsIig |ooyos Auejuswalg elysey _
5. ~ suoydpuepewsy 9]} L pue awep joeuo) aweN (y37) Aousby Jeuonyesnpy .__.w.omu.d_.“m

ue|d Ayjiqejunoosoy
pue |oJjuo) [e207 ZZ—1Z0Z @Y} 0} ajepdn jenuuy ayj o3 Juswajddng




96 J0 g 38ey4 12131510 |00YdS AIRIUSWID|F BIYSEY J0J Ue|d ANjIGEIUNOIIY |0JIU0D) [BIOT £2-220T

uol}oNpou|

"AOB"B0"8pIWYI] e Jlews Aq 10 6080-6L€-9L6 1e suoyd Aq ‘eo1yO poddns swejsAs Aousby 2007 (s,30D)
s.uojeonp3 Jo Juswwipedsq eiuiojiied ey} 1o (30D) uoneonps jo ao1yo AJunod [eoo] ayj 3oeod ases|d ‘(JyD7) ueld AUIqeiunoody pue jo4uoD
[BD07 22—L20¢ 84} 03 8jepdn jenuuy 8y} o} Juswsiddns auy} JO UOHSIdLWIOD By} O} pajejal BoUBISISSE [BOJUYD8) JO SUOIISenb [euolIppe 10

lea) ue|d Ajljiqejunoosoy pue |043u09)
|e207] ZZ—120¢ @Y} 10} 8yepdn |enuuy 3y} o} Juswajddng ayj 10} suononsuj

"uoljeonpe [edn}nd pue Bulules| Juspn)s 8oUBYUS 0} PasSN aJe d|ge|IeAB SPUN) AUB OS S)USPN)S SWOJUI MO| 948 SJUSPN]S |y

"9lepdn [enuuy pue 4O 2Z2—1.20Z S.v31 8y} yim paubife s pue sueid sjgeoijdde
9y} Ylm Jua)s|SuoD Si jey} Jauuewl e Ui Jeah |00yos gg—| g0z 8u} J0j paAledal s801nosal [easl sl Buisn si w37 ayy moy jo uonduossp v

"sainjipuadxa |euolppe 104 sue|d ou sey os spuny ||| Y3SS 3 4o} 8(qibijs Jou sI eiysey|

‘uonejusws|dwi Buunp psousuadxa ssbusjieyd pue sassaoons ayy pue ‘ueid ainypuadxa Joljay Aousbiawg
looyog Alepuooes pue Alejusws|3 [eJapa) pUe Joy Ue|d 8ndsay Ueduswy [eiapa) ay} bunuswsidwi s v37 8y) moy jo uonduosap vy

"winjnolIno paubile $S09
jo uonejuswa|dwi 8y} ybnouyy yiey pue 13 ul spiepuels Buipasoxa Jo Buijeswl spIemo) YMolb 8}eijsuowsp |jIM SIUSpNS “JUSWUOIIAUD
Bujuies| s|qenojwod ‘ajes e se |jom se sanunuoddo pue saliAioe Jo Wnoads peolq B aAIB aiom syuspnys ay| "ssoj Buluies| Joy aAloays

1SOW 8y} g p|nod spuny alaym uo ndul se |jam se sjosfoid psseq [ooyos ul pajedidiped AjpAnoe ‘Alslanlun 91e1S BLIOUOS WO} SJUSPN)S JO
dnoib e se |lom se ‘sjusoop ue ‘Juswiedsq aii4 (20| 8y} ‘sjuleg Aeq JepeT ‘spy ejejens) ‘gnj) suor ‘dnolb pesy siding 1ounod [equ] ey

'sjidnd uo Buiules| soue)sip Jo spoedwi sy} pue ojwspued 6L-0IAOQD 8U) Wwolj A1eacoal poddns
0] papusiul 8ie Jey) paAladal spuny [e1apa} sWN-8UO Jo 8sn ay) Uo siouped [euoneonps sy pabebus 37 ay) usym pue moy jo uonduosap vy




95 jo0 L 238ed 1011513 |ooYds Emucwgw_m_ elysey 10} uejd >u___nmur_30uu< JO43U0) |20 £2-2¢20¢

1obpng 8y ui papiroid spuny syl Auspl ‘dyD SH ulyim papnjoul Aj[eoidA} aaey pinom Ji jeul L.Z0g 40 19 186png ays ybnoayy Buipuny paaisos.
V31 24} 4 "pPapn|dul 818 Spuny 8s0y} JUalXa Jeym 0} pue 4D 8y Ul papnjoul ale spuny jeym Buipioap ul Aljiqixayy Ay syy37 ‘|eleuab uj

«(dVD7) ueld Auiqepunooy pue j04u0D (8207 LZ—0Z0Z Y} Ul PEpNjoUl JoU 8lem Jey) LZ0Z 40 1Y j9bpng sy ybnoy
papiroid spuny jo asn oy} uo sisuped |euonesnpa sy ‘ebebus o} suejd Jo ‘pabebus Y37 8y} usym pue moy jo uonduosap v, 11 dwoad

"punoy aq Aew paouaisjel Buleq uonewlojul ayy ue(d sy ul alaym pue ‘(sbed gem e o} jul| e
se yons) pajeoo| aie (s)uejd ay) asaym ‘pasualsal Buiaq (s)ueld syl Anusapl Jsnw sjuawnoop Bujuueld taujo ul papiaroid uoBULIOUI 8DUBIB)8]
0} S8S00Y9 Jey} Y37 uy ‘sjuawnoop Buiuueld Jayjo ul papiaold uoljeulojul asualajal 0} Ajjqixa)) sey Y31 ay; ‘sidwoud asay) 0y Buipuodsal uj

‘sjuaied 0} 9)|qiISS800E pue d|gepue)siapun si jey) sbenbue| asn ‘aigeonoeld juaxs jsajealb ayy 0] ‘Isnw
pue olignd Japeoiq 8y} pue sisulied [euoneonps s,Y37 9y} 1o} 8|qIssaooe pue [njfuiuesw aq ||Im Jey} [IB}ap JO |9A3] B UIRJU0D JBY)} sesuodsal
1ou109ns apiaoad ‘s|geonoeld Jua)xa 1sajealb ay) 0} ‘1shw sy3 ‘sidwoud asayj 0} Buipuodsal u| “pasinbal se ‘sydwoid Buimojjo) syl 0] puodsay

sSuoI}oNIIsu|

'dVD1 £2-220Z S,V 98U} Jo Led se [eaoidde pue meiaal 1oy papiugns aq [im Juswalddng zz—1.z0Z U ‘Uons sy

aje|dwa] 4y oyl Joj suononsu|ay] e

dVvO1 €2-¢C0¢ a4} 10} S9|qe | UOROyY 8yl e

dvO1€¢—¢c0c a4yl e

Juswialddng Zg—|Z0Z YL

sjualed 10} MaIAIBAQ 196png £€2—ZZ0Z 8UL ©
-SMO[|04 SB 4D B4} yiim
papnioul 8q }snw pue ‘|eaosdde pue ‘mairal ‘uondope jo sasodind ay) 1o} 4¥D1 £2—220Z 94} 1o ped paispisuod s| juswalddng zz—-1z0zZ 24l
‘'slauped
[euoneonps s,yY37 8y} 40} 9|qISsaoe puk |njbuluesw S| jey) [Ielap JO |9A3] B SUIBJUOD pUEB Jouidons si ) Jey) paplaold ‘Ixajuod |eao| ay) SHNs
}seq se uotewlojul siyj apirold o} Aljigixal) aAey sy ‘elep uoneuawa|dwi pue ‘einjpuadxe ‘ewodino JeaA-piw sjge|ieAe Buiodal usypp

"dvD1 221202 8} Ul payjuspl SUOHOE |[e uo ejep uofjejuswsaldwi pue ainjipuadxe Jesk-piy e

pue dvO71 2Z—120¢ ®U} Ui paljijuapl SoUjaW 0} pajejal eyep awodino Jesk-piwl ajge|iene ||y e

‘(lJuswelddng ZZ—1202) dVvO1 22—L20Z @u} Joi ejepdn |enuuy ey o} juswelddng ay| e
:Buimoljo} 8y} Jo [|e apnjoul }snw 37 8y} ‘Buesw siy} 3 "3 aui Jo Apoq Jo pieoq Buluianob ay) jo Bunesw pajnpayos Alenbal
e Je ‘zz0z ‘8z Aenige4 910Jaq JO UO sjusied 1o} maIAIBAQ 19Bpng pue 4D Z22—1zZ0zZ @Yl 0} alepdn |enuuy oy} uo a1epdn ue jussald o}
sy37 sadinbai gg | |19 Alqwessy jo (8){z) uonoag “sjuapnis uo Buiuies) asue)sip Jo s}oedwi 8y ssalppe 0} pue ojwapued gL-qIAQD @Yl wolj
BuldA0D8l Ut SBIUNWWOD J1dY) pue ‘yels ‘siayses) ‘sjuspnis Hoddns o] Buipuny ul esealoul Juesyiubis e yum (sy37) seiousbe |euoneonps
|eoo] papircid aAey S1OE Joljl [Blapa) pue 8)els JaYJo Pue ‘| Z0Z O 1oV Ueld @nosay UBDLIDWY |BIapa) 8y} ‘oY 196png Zz—1Z0Z S eluiolie)




95 J0 g 98eq 1213s1q 1ooyas Ateuawa|3 eiyse) Joj ue|d ANjIQRIUNOIIY [0JIU0T) [BIO] £2-2202

"sebus|leyo pue sesseoons Buipnoul ‘sjep o} ue(d ainypusdxe (YJSST) Jolley Aousbiawg [ooyosg Alepuooeg
pue Aejuswsa|g [esopay) ay) Jo uonejuswselduwi s} pue ‘L ZOg JO 10V UB|d 9nosay Ueouawy |eiepa) ay) Ag palinbal se ‘seoiaes Jo Ajnuijuod
3U} sunsud pue jejs Jayjo pue ‘si0}eonpa ‘sjuspnis jo Alejes pue yljesy sy} uiejulew 0} spoye s Jo uoneusws|dwl s,y37 8yl aquosa(

‘uoneueldxs siy} apiroad ‘Buipuny ||| YISST SAIe08. JOU S80pP Y3 U Jj

«-uonejuswsldw) Buunp peousuadxe sebusjieys pue sassaoons ay) pue ‘uejd ainyipusdxe jo1jeY Aousbiewg [0oyos
Aepuooeg pue Aiejuswa|g [e1ops} pue 10y Ueld andsay UeoLSWY [elapay ay) Bupuswa|dwi s1 37 8y} moy Jo uonduossp v, i ydwoid

"Spunj ajej}s 0] paje|al

aoe|d uaxe) sey jey} Juswabebus aquosap 0} pasinbal jou sI Y37 8Y1 'SpPUN) 8SBY} UO UONEWLIOJU [eUoRIPPE 10} (JI5/BIJACD Bo apo" MAM]/: SATIY)
abed gem Buipung sninwig [esepad ay) pue Buipunj jalja1 61-AIAOD Jo Bunsi| e oy (GSE SpUNLIBIa1/Io/bl/ACD B0 0po° MAMM//-Sany) abed gom
Joaygs Aewwing Buipund jsijey 61-QIAOD oUl 985 "sjuapnis uo Buluies| souelsip Jo spedwi ayy pue olwspued gL-gIAOD dY} Wolj AJenoosl
Hoddns 0} papusjul ale Jey} peAlgdai }i Spuny [BI8Pa} SWIJ-8UO JO Sh aU} uo siauped [euolesnpa sy pebebus Y37 sy} Usym pue moy aquoasa(

‘uoneue|dxa sy} apiaoid ‘syuspnis
uo Bujules| eoue)sip Jo syoedwi sy pue olwspued 6L-QIAOD 9y} woiy Alenodas poddns o} Buipuny [eieps) aWI-ouo dAI823. JOU PIP Va1 eul |

«'Slidnd uo Buiuies| souejsip jo spoedwi sy) pue onwepued 6L-gIAOD 8y} woj Lianose. poddns 0} papusjur
8/ Jey} paAladal spunj |eispaj awip-suo JO asn 8y} Uo siauped jeuoieonps s) pebebus 37 ay) usym pue moy jo uoidlosep v, ¢ ydwoad

ueoiad GG uey) Jejealb si jey) sjuspnis psjesljdnpun Jo JUSWIIOJUS Ue Y)IM [00YDS B Je SJupnjs 0} SeolAIas 1oalIp Bulpiroid
4eis uiejal 0} spuny sy Buisn si 37 8y} moy aquosep ‘Jusatad GG uey) Jejealb si Jeyy sjuspnjs pajesijdnpun JO JUSW|OIUS UB YJIM [O0YDS B je
Sjuapn}s 0} sadIAI9s JoalIp Bulpirold Yels Jo Jaquinu ey} 8sesIoul 0 JUSIOINS JOU S| UC-PPE JuelB UOREeUSOUOD [BUOHIPPE 8U) JBY) JUSAS aU U]

"Jusdlad GG UeY) SS9 10 0} |enba s jey) sjuspn)s pajeslidnpun JO JusW||oIUD

Ue yim sjooyds o} pasedwiod se ‘Juswijjolud [idnd psjedijdnpun jusalad GG uey) Jejealb ypm sasndwed [00yos UO SJUSPNIS 0] SEDIAISS J0a.Ip
spiroid oym ‘gegs [elpojsnd Buipnjoul ‘Yioq Jo ‘yels palisse|d ‘JJels PajeolILad JO JqUINU Sy} 9SBaIoU| O} ‘PEpUBIE SB ‘20'8EZZ UoI0aS
9p0D UojedNPT elUIOYI[ED UHM JUSISISUOD PBAI8OaI Spun) uo-ppe Jueib uoljesuasuod sy} ‘esn o} sueld Jo ‘Buisn si Y37 8y} Moy aquOSa(]

‘uoljeue|dxs sy} apiaoid ‘uo-ppe juelb uolesUSIUD By} JO JUBIB UOEIIUSIUOD B BAIS08I JOU S80pP Y Ji
(Jusoiad GG ueyy 4e)esib si jey) yanoA is}soy
10/pue ‘sisuies| ysiibug ‘BWOOUI-MO| 818 OYM SJUBPNIS JO JUSLIIIOIUS UE YIIM SSSNALIED JOOYIS L0 SJUBPNJS O} S8JIAISS 1oaIp 8pIA0Id oym

#ejJs Jo Jaquinu o} esee.ioul 0} paAledal § buipuny uo-ppe Jueib uonejueouod ayj ‘esn o} suejd 4o ‘pasn Y37 moy Jo uoyduossp v, g ydwold

‘uopeueldxe siy} apinoid ‘dvD 2z-1Z0z peldope sy ul spuny ajgesyidde ey} papnjoul Y37 ue J| ‘spuny
J0 8sn sy} uo sisuped |euoneonpe sy pabebus sey 37 ayy moy jo uonduosep e apiroid pue 4yDT 8y Ul PapNIoul JoU 8ieM 1By} LZ0Z 4O 10V



96 Jo ¢ 98ed 101351Q |00YDS AJBUBLUD|T BIYSE)Y 40} UB|d AjIGBIUNOIDY |0JIUO) {BIO] £2-220T

1 202 18qQUIBAON
uoneosnp3 Jo Juswyedsq eluioped

‘ue|d ainjipuadx3 ||| YIASST BU} pue ueld S92IAIBS JO AlINUUOY PUB UOIIONIISU| UOSIad-U] O] uin)ay
ajeg ay} apnpoul suejd sjqeoidde, ‘ydwoud siyy 0} Buipuodsal jo sesodind 104 ‘4D 22— 202 S,¥31 9Ul Yyum paubije si jey) Jauueuwl e ul
sue|d sjqeoijdde jo syuswaiinbal sy} Jusws|dw 0} Jeak |ooYyds gz—1Z0Z 94} 10} PaAI9dal S82Inosal [eosyy si Buisn si Y37 8yl Moy aziewwns

.a1epdn [enuuy pue dyD1 221202 S,vV3T 2u} um paubije st pue sueld ajqeodde sy
U}IM JUD)SISUOD S| Jey) Jauuew e u| Jeak |[00Yos ZZ—|Z0Z 8U} 104 poAIesal seoinosal [easy sy Buisn s| w31 eyl moy Jo uonduosap v, :6 3dwoad



95 Jo T 28ed 12L13S1 [00Y2S Aleluawa|3 BIYSE) 10§ UBld AN|IGRIUNDDIY [04IU0)) |EDDT £2-220C

o)eW SiaguiaW AJUNWILIOD puUe Sjualed “WNNoLLINg OJul 81N}Nd O0Wod 8y} paque 0) SAem pue Bujuies| paseg-joafoid uo sesnooy |0oyos ay |

SJUBA® |00YDS apIMm-Alunon) ewouos ul sjedidiued A|Injsseoons 0} 8oUSPLUOD PUB S||IYS ‘UoiIEdNPS Jidy)
Aidde o} Ajpige n1syy ul sjuspnjs Ino jsisse 0] swelboid Huiules| [ooyss-1aYe |Nyssaaons pue aAlosays bunuswsaidwi pue Buidojpasg
s|is o1wapeoe Ym abenbue| pue ainyno eiysey sajesbajul Jey) JUsWUOIIAUS Bulules| e Bulpinold e
salijlenb anbiun pue jenuajod jin} Jiay) dojoasp 0} sjuapn)s buedald e
SJ8U]0 pUB Jjos 10} 10adsal pue ‘uoieladood ‘esueydesoe ‘uoissedwos sabeinoous jey) aisydsowe ue bupowold e
A)2100s Ul uonouny 0} Alessadsau S||IYS dllspeoe ay] sjuapnis buiyoea] e
90ud||9oxa buiziseydwg o

:uoISsIW 1no 0y sn djay Jey} sjeob [eluswepuny Xis ale alay|

's1910 10} BuLies e dojaAsp pue ‘Ajlunwiwiod pue a1n}nd eIyse) ayj 1oadsal pue pueisiapun ‘ajl| j|e Jo AlSIBAIp
8y} Jo} 108dsal pue Buipuejsiapun ue dojoAasp ‘101Aeyaq JI1ay) 1o} Aljiqisuodsal aye) 0] ules| sjuapnis JnQ “pUom [einyno-jinw pue buibueyd
B 0] JuBAS|a) Bunew-uoISIDap pue Buinjos-wa|qold 10} papasu s||INs Bujuiy) ay; yum buoje ‘ebpajmouy Jo S|Iiys dIseq sy} alinboe sjuspns

"SJUSPN]S |8 J0j JusWUOIAUS Bulnunu pue aAdoddns e spiaoid 0} [00YoS Alejuswa|g BIYSEY JO UOISSIW 8y} SI )|

'$$900NS

ainjn} pue uoneonpa Buinuuod Jivy) Joj Alessassu S||IS [BI20S YIM Pasniul WNNJLLIND JIWSpEDE PaSE-peold B UIes| 0} painunu ale
uaJp|iyo ‘Alianesso pue uoneAouul sebeinosus jey) sjewip Bulules| e UILIAA “MoLiowo) Jo) sBuim way) Buipiroid sjiym ‘sjoou Jisy Jo uslip|iyo
Buiyoea) ‘uoljipes pue ain}nd BIYSEY] Yiim pualg Buiules| pue Buiyoes) aisym AJUnwiwod |ooyss e st 1ouisiqg |ooyos Alejuswis|g eiysey ay |

v 8y} 0} ojqesijdde se ‘z|—usuebispupy jeuoiisuel; sapelb ul sjuepnis S}l pue ‘sjooyas si ‘Y37 8y Jo uonduosap v
uoljeulioju] jeiduas)

[eZ-2202] AMewwng ue|d

¢896-G8.1 mob_ [edidulidauspuajuadng
Bio s00s@UuoOsuyol} | uosuyor wwocm._n_ 101181 jooyos Alejuawalg elyse)

auoyd. ,Ucm __mEm m=_ ._. pue mEmz “omEoO mEmz A<m_._v >ocmm< _mco;mo:vm_ _moo.__

-aje|dwia} 8y} moj|o} (dv91) ueld AMjiqeunosoy pue |oJjuod) [e207 9y} Builajdwos 1oj suonyonssul syl

ue|d A}|IgeIUNODDY [0J3U0Y) [0



95 4o TT 38ed 1211810 [00YdS AlBIUBLIB|F BIYSE) 10§ UB|d A{IGBIUNOIDY [OLIUOD [B20T £2-220T

'UIBIN U1 Pa}Se) SJUspnIs G au} JO

Jaw AjJeau piepuels Sjuapnis g ‘JoW Jou pJepue]ls SJUapnis ¢ = S|9AT JUSWBASIYOY
plepuejs Jeau sjuspnis ¢ ‘pJepuels mojeq Ssjuspnis Z = v Wwiein
plepuels Jeau Sjuspn}s ¢ ‘pJepuels Mojag sjuspnis g = € wieln
PJepuUE]}s Jeau Sjuspnis g ‘pJepuels Mojag sjuapnis ¢ = Z Wien

pJepuejs Jesu Juspnils | ‘pJEpUB)S MOoJa( SIUBpNIS ¢ = | WiejD
113 Ul PaISa) SJUSpN)s G U} JO

‘pieoqyseq sy} uo souewopad Jo seale abueiQ 10 pay OuU aie 818y} ‘S8zIs SSe[o/|0oYos ||BWS 8L} 0] 8n(g

"S|00Y2S [BISEOD || Ul 8duepus)ie aaocidde 0} Hoye [e)SE0D JapeoIq B 8yew 0] 10\yYNpg Yum Buijiom si
BIYSE)| "SSIUOWSIa PIEMS] PUB SBAIUSOU| SOUBPUSHIE JBJO PIP |00YDS SU] "SNDJ0} JO Jig B 8}inb Spasu jey) esle Ue ||iS S| 8oUBPUSYE JUSPMS

"seale 9SOy} ssaippe 0} uaye) sdejs Aue pue ‘siojeaipul pJeoqyseq uo sdnoub Juspnys Buowe sdeb aouewiopad yueoyubis pue souewlopsd
mo| Jo sease Aue Buipnjou| ‘ejep (20| pue pieoqyseq JO MalAal B UO paseq juswaroidwi juesyiubis pasu jey) sease Aue jo uonduosep v

PaaN paliuap| :suonds|ay

"weiboud sy Buisn Jo pels ay) wioyy ssaiboid uj sieak ¢z jo asesioul sbelaAe ue BuIMOYS SJUSPNIS YIIM Pa3IOM JUB]SISSE
pue Jofesunod uojusAIsiul Uy ‘sdeeT jeals) ybnouyy weiboid yiew pue Buipes. e Bunepiul sem ssaiboud Jo seale 1ssjealb Ino Jo suQ

'sj08foid eAem punos pue ‘uopjueld ‘Jsjem ‘©ouslds Buipn|oul WOOISSED 8y} 0} WNNOLIND 0 AJolieA e Bulig S1osjun|oA [BUOlBINPS AJUNWWOD
[eIse0D "[00Yos Je sjuspn)s 19816 0} paplooal usaq Sey diSNW OWOod PUB 8Sh JUSpN}s Jo) Spoom 8y} Ybnoly) peAled usaq aAey s|iel) alnjeN

"aje10aidde sjuspnis ayy yoiym
ssauljues|o Wwoousse|d Jo) Bulroldwi a1e seoiAIss [elpolshy “siaules)| o} Bulieadde aiow aq 0} padweas. pue pajuied usaq sey WOooISSe[o ay |

"Jayoes} pajenuspalo Ajny e sey y37 syl

"BJEp |B00] pUE (pJEoqyseq) pijeoqyse( [COYIS BIUIOJBD 8U) JO MBIABI B UO paseq sseibold Jo/pue sasseoons Jo uonduossep v
$9SS92ING SUO0I}ID|}OY

‘uoljeseda.d pooy pue ‘abelanod ssadal ‘sjue)sisse Woolsselo se Buiaies seskojdwa Jo yng sy} dn




95 jo 7T 98ed PUISIg |ooyds Arejuawal3 eiysey 104 ueld AN[IGeIUN0IDY [03U0D €207 £2-220C

IS0 Jo§ 8|qiByje Jou SI JoLsIq [00YDS ElySE)

Juswanoiduwl jooyos pue juspnis poddns o} ued ay) ajen|eAs pue JoHUOW [[IM YT 8y} Moy Jo uonduosap vy
ssauaAnosyg bunenjeaz pue Burioyiuoy

"1SD Jo} 8|qiBle Jou S| JoLsIq 00Y0S elyse

‘sue|d Juswanoidwi pue poddns saisusyaidwioo Buidojansp u) sjooyos a|qibije s) Woddns |Im 1o SBY Y3 8Y} MOy Jo uonduosep vy
sjooyss paynuapj 104 Joddnsg

"ISO Jo} 9|qiBlje J0U S| PLISI( [00YOS BIySE)

‘Juswanoidwi pue poddns aaisusyaidwos 1oy 9)qibije aie Jey) Y3 8y} ul S|ooyos ay) Jo 1sI|
paiiuspj| sjooyss
"sidwoud Buimoljoy ay; 0} puodsau snw Juswanoiduwi pue poddns eaisusyaidwos oy 8|qibije S|ooYDS 10 [00YDS B UM Y3 Uy

JuswaAosdw] pue Juoddng aaisuayaidwon

“ ‘Spuey pue peay ‘Weay — pliyo sjoym sy buiyoes) o3 usalb si uonuspy ‘Bulules| AepAiens ojur suoniped
pue abenbue| owod Buieibaiul se jom se juswabebus Juspnis pue ‘eouepusiie Juspns ‘Aouaidlold JUSPN)S a1 SEaJE SN0} 4y 24l

‘paziseydwsa aq p|noys jey) sainjes) Asy Aue Buipn|aul ‘qyDT 8y} JO MBIAISAO Jolq

syBbIYBIH dvo1

J8W JOU pPJBpUBIS Y)IM SJUBPNIS G = S[BAST JUSWOASIYOY
pJepue)s Mojag Sjuspnls G = € Wie|D
pJepuels Mojeq sjuapn}s G = Z WieD
pJepue}s mojaq sjuspnis G = | wien




9GJo €l 98ed PUISIF |o0YdS Emucwr:w_m_ Blyse) 10} uejd >u___an::OUU< [0J1UOD) [BD07] £¢2-220C

‘uoneanpa |eaisAyd Joj seiunuoddo pasealoul pue ‘ssiiunuoddo duy pial aiow ‘ABojouyss) yum Bujiom awiy siow pajsenbay :sjuspnig
"SJUBAS |en}no pue sAepljoy uo snooy Biq e yum Aep |euononisul ey} ul sjesfold pe aiow apnoul [JIA (S18yoes |
Aunwiwod owod Buipunolins ay} uo salpnys |enynd jo Juswdojaasp pabeinooua pue aAoqe ay) Yum Juswaalbe ul sem pieog ay] :pieog

‘suoneziuebio pue seoinosal Ajlunwwiod o} Jno Buiyoesl ybnoayy 1no ybnos aq |im Buljesunos Bnig

*A1I01UY)e pue ‘pooy ‘ainjjnd BIYSEY Owod 8y} Buijeigaled uo snooy jeyy sbuliayjeb Ajunwwod Ajyjuow Buiaey aq |im apA “squsy pue syueld
aAleU yim uapieb ay) buipuedxs pue ‘wnnouInd 8102 Yyim paubije sduj pjal Jo 1aquinu pasealoul ‘sAeq 19a1e) alow Buiaey ‘uswdinbs

suods Buiseyoind aq [im om Ing JeaA Buiwod sy} ul 9|gissod aq jou Aew jey] ‘plel ||leqeseq e buidojoasp ul }salsjul ue passaldxe

Aay] 'eoe|d Bupje} s jey) Buiuies| sy} pue ‘jooyos ayy jo Ajwixoud ‘s ayoes) ay) ‘uni si jooyss ayj moy yum Addey Ajjesausb aiy :sjusied

‘sJauped jeuoneonpa ouioads Aq papiroid yoegpas) sy jo Alewwns y

"'spaau
asoy) ssaippe 0] seifs)el}s pue spaau sjuspnis SsSnosIp 0} siseq Ajiep B UO Jayoes} WOOoISSE[O 8y} YIM AJoANRIOGR[|0D SHIOM aple WOooIsSse|D

_ "sJaules)| ysijbug ou ale a1dy) Se D413 Ue SABY 10U SB0p Blyse) |

_ "spaau 8S0Lj] ssalppe 0} saibojels pue spesu juspnis ssnosip o} [edioulidauspusiuliadns
8y} Yyum Ajiep sejeioge||oo pue sjeswl Joyoes) WOoOoISSeO auo ayl "ngo Jo uoiun e 8ABY Jou Op oA - un Buluiebieg aainos|jon

*Jayoes} yum sbunesw uone}nsuod suo-uo-suo ybnoly) yndul papiroid sjuspms
‘sBunesw pieoq uado se jjam Sse ‘s1esjun|oA Joyynpg 8y} pue dnoib Jayoes)-jualed ayy ybnoly) ussq sey Jndul pue yolessey

‘Y aunp pue | g |udy - sbunesiy pieog

‘dvD1 eyl Buizijeulj aiojaq pasapisuod sem juswsbebus siyy moy pue sisunued jeuoneonps abebus o) pasn ssaocoud ay) jo Alewiwns y

siaulied |euonjeonpg buibebug



95 Jo $T a8ed PLISIQ jooyds Alejuawualg elyse) 4oy uejd AYjiqeIunody |043u0) |B20] £2-2202

'slequisw pJeog pue ‘syjuapnis ‘sjualed ‘apie ‘Jayoes) wolj indul Aq paouanjjul Ajjoslip sem
(¥ 1e0D) uswabebus Juspnis pue (| [09) spiepuels |aAd| apelb ul Aousioyoid pesesaloul Hoddns 0} s|eusiew [euoneanpa mau Jo Buiseyoind

"sieuped [euoneonpa wouy Indul oy1ads Aq psousnjjul a1em jeu} 4D 8yl jo sjoadse ay) Jo uondLosep v



95 Jo 6T @8ed

12U3SIQ JooYdS AlRjuaWd|] BIYSE)Y J0J UB|d All|IGEILNODDY [OJIUOD |BIOT £2-2202

spiepue)s
aouewuopsad

pue Juajuo9 dluspeoe
pajdope pleoq aje)s Jo
uonejuswaldwi %001

splepue}s
aoueuwopad

pue Jusjuod djwapeose
paidope pJeoq ajejs Jo
uonejuswsaldwi %00}

splepue)s
souewlopad

puUB JUsuOoD d|Wapeoe
pajdope pieoq sjejs Jo
uonejuswa|dwi %001

uonensiuiwpe
Aq uonensssqo Jad
uoneyuswo|duii Jo o,

(spsepuels Q13

pue 8109 UoWWoo)
wnnowIno paubije
SpJepuels 0} ssedoe
SABY [|IM sjuspnis |y

‘wnjnoIno paubie
splepue)s 0] Sseo0e
aABY SJUSpNIS ||

(spsepuels 13

pue 8107 uowwo))
wnnouIng paubie
spJepuejs 0} Sseooe
SAEY ||IM sjluapnis ||

uolneJlisiuiwpe
Aq uonealasqo

Jad paubije

SSOD s|eusieiN Jo %

‘pojenuspald
AlIny pue paubisse
Ajeiendoldde oq

M siayoesy) JO %001

_ ¥c-€¢0¢

| 10} BWO9INQ palIsa(

3WOooINQ € JesA

]

"120C ‘| JaquisnoN
BAI193))8 Jayoes)

3y} saweosaq os|e |
dipuudpuspusiuliadns
0s ‘L.20¢ 1990150

JO pua 8y} 1e paubisal
INg pajenuspald

pue payijenb

AlIn} sem Jayoea |

8WOooINQO Z JeSA

BWOINQ | JesA

‘pajenuapald
Aljny pue paubisse
Aj@reudoidde

a.le s1ayoes} 4o %001

— — —— e ]

auljeseq

YH 0] pauodal
SE uoljewlojul
|enusapald pue
S18YoEe?]) JO JlequinN

ouBN _

Ww_.:l.m.mm_ m:_tom;mm_ wmﬂmrtﬁwmm—zn

_ ‘Aioud jooyos doj e si spiepuels [aas] apelb ul Aousioyold Buiseslou) 158} ddSVYVD 82Ul Uo s|eAs| Aouaioiold Juslind usaio)

‘1eob siy) padojansp sey y37 a8yl Aym Jo uoljeue|dxe uy

splepueis |9As| apelb ul Aousioljoid ul 8sesaIoul UB d1RIISUOWSP |[IM SJUspnIS | _mog l

uonduosaq

#1209

leoo

SUOI}OY pue s|eos



96 J0 91 28ed

1181 [00YdS AleIuawa|3 Blyse) 10y ueld ANjIGEIUNODY [013U0D [e207 £2-220C

‘SIoule9| splepuels 13
abenbue| ysi|bug Aue syjuepnis 13 Aue|  Buipn|oul spiepuels
V/N AR J0U S0P BIYSE)Y | SABY JOU SBOP BIYSEY V9 0] §s829e 13
_ ‘SIoUled)
abenbue| ysijbug Aue sjuepn)s 13 Aue| ey uoneoslissepay
V/N 8ABY JOU S0P BIYSEY|| 9ABY JOU S0P BIYSEY Jauies| ysibug
ovdi3a ay)
uo Aousioiyoud ysijbug
‘'si1aules| pJemo) ssalboud
abenbue| ysi|bug Aue siuepnis 13 Aue | apew aaey oym sjidnd
V/N BABL J0U SO0P BIYSRY|| SABY 10U S0P BIYSEN 73 Jo abejuadiad
| "Ulel
Apuaino | ul plepuels pepaaoxa

ole >®r= 2Jaym LIoJ]
|2AB]| U0 @0UeApE

[lIm sjuapn}s JO %08

10 JaWl s]jnsal

Bunse} 12-020¢
Ul SjUspNIs 4O %0

(snoqe 10|
€ |9A97) piepue)s Jow
aAeY Sjuspnis Jo %0

S8109s UJEIN ddSVYVO

Apuaino |
ale Aey) alaym woly
[9A8] BUO doUBAPE

|IIM SJUSPNIS JO %08 |

VaE
JOj plepuels pspodadXo
10 }awW synsal

Bunsal 12-0202

ul S)Uspn}s Jo %0

(snoqe io
€ [9A87) pJepue)s jpw
aAeY Sjuapn}s JO %0

$81098 V13 ddSVYVYO

EmEmmmmwm“

Jd pejepuew Bﬂm_
ay} uo juaioyolid 158}
[I'M sjuspnis JO %08

‘Juswssosse
Jd peepuewl

a1els ay)} uo juaioloid
poa)sa) ‘paysal
siapeib Yig Jo %001

Juswissasse Jd
pajepuelw ajels oy}
uo juaiolo.id paysel

sjuspnis Jo %001

SjusWISSasse
Jd 91eis pue [eooT]

EZ2ER

-ApN]s Jo 9s1N0o peouq

B 0} SS900E aABY [[IM
‘sjuspnis pajeslidnpun
Buipnjoul ‘sjuapnis ||

yz-g20z |
WodNQ palisaq

awooINQ ¢ 1esA

SWodINQ ¢ Jes A

e L e L

‘uoiesNps |elnyno
pue Buiuies| paseq
108[01d Buipnjoul
Apnjs JO 8s1n02 peolq
B 9ABY 0] anuijuod
sjuapnjs pajeslidnpun
Buipnioul sjuspnis ||y

awooInQ | Jes A

o - —

-Apn}s Jo 8s1n0d peolq

B 0} SS900E 9ABY
‘syuepnj}s pajeslidnpun
Buipnjour ‘syuspnis ||y

auljeseg

spJed
yodeay/sue|d uosss|
ybnouy} panlesqo se
Apnjs jo 8s1n02 peolq
B 10} POI8JJO SOSIN0D

INETN _
= v




95 Jo /T 28ed 121351Q [00YaS AlRjusWa|] BIYSE) 40} UR|d AHJIGRILUNODDY [0IIUDD) |B20T £2-220C

‘sa1jddns wWooIsse|D 8sealoul 0) pasn a1am spun)
awl}-auo os|y ‘sannp Buiyoes) uo Bupie) jedipulidauspusiuadng ay) Hoddns 0} SBOIAISS PajoBIU0D 0) PAAOW JBYDE3) 8U) 40} S1S0D 8y

"S99G pancidul] Jo sabejuaniad |enjoy pajewilsg pue SaoiAIeS panolduw
Jo sabejuadiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadx3 [enoy palewls3 pue sainjipuadxy pajebpng usamiaq sesuslaip |eus]ew Jo uoneue|dxs uy

"safnp Bujyoes) uo 3oo} osje [edidulidauspusiuliadng ay) 0s | Zoz 18qo1oQ Ul paubisal Jayoes) paienb Ajny sy

"suoljoe asay) Jo uogejuswadwi |enjoe pue suoioe pauueld ul saoualaylp aAlueisgns Aue Jo uonduosep
"Jeah snoiaaid sy} ul N0 pauues sem |eob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[22-1202] sisAjeuy |eoD

o - weiboid| |
Suy abenbue| |
m "sjuapn)s ||e 0} uado Ajn} sem sndwed ay} jjun pasn \cowcmm_u_:s_“
_ ON 00'0% Jou Ing spuny awi} suo Buisn | z-0z0z ul paseyoind sem soiuoyd-00z soluoyd-ooz A"

| |
| "Juswabebus Juapnis asealtoul
_ yoiym ‘sjuspnis Ag sisenbaui 0} anp pazinn aq ||im SOSpIA soiqoloe
_ ‘ssSouyl) JejnoseAoipted Buisealoul Ajjualinouod ajiym sbuipunolins
7 JO ssausleme 8sealoul 0} SaljiAnoe Bunjiy/Bunijem painionis |
|

ON uo uaye} sjuapnis Juswdinba spods ulom pue uayoiq aoejdey |  uoneonp3 [eoisAyd €l |
_ "SSOD Jo uoneyuswa|dwi sweuboud
ON | 00°266'G$ pue uopeibajul Josyel 0} pajepdn ag 0} @NURUOD [iIM WNINDLIND | ‘saljddns ‘syooqixe | 'l

i [IIM sjuejsisse wooisse|d Jualed pue ‘sdnolb jjews o) uonesnpa no _
_ |Ind s1ajo oym juspusjuadngjedioulld e Buipnjoul ‘yeis Alessadau _
ON | 00°166'G6$ _ ‘poubisse Ajejendoidde pue pally sem Jayoes) pajenuspald A|nj vy layoes] | 'L |

TepL  #uondy|

sSUuoIoy

|
‘poeuielal pue pally aq _
|
_

~ uopdwosea|

“BupnGmUOD | spund [0l




95 jo g1 98ed 23S j00YDS AIBIUSWS|T BIYSE) JO4 UB|d AM|IGRIUNOIDY [0JIUO) |BIOT £2-220C

"a|qeL
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Bunngiuiuo ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s deak Jse| 10} sadIAIag paroiduw] Jo sabejuasiad [en}oy pajewlisy
ayj jo Jodau vy "a|qe] ajepdn |enuuy ayj ui puno} aq Aew suoljoe s deak jse| 1o} sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewi3sy [ejo] ay) jo Jodal y

‘'soahojdws payijenb Ajybiy 110110s 0} SnuRUOD |IM elysey|

‘aonoeud Joud uo suonos|el
woJ} pajnsal jey) Jeak Bujwod sy} o) SuoO. J0 ‘saWo9)No palisap ‘soujew ‘leob pasuueld ayy 0} apew sabueyo Aue jo uonduosep vy

‘saouslladxa
ajl| se |jom se jooyos ybiy 0} uo aaow 0} syjuapnys ay) asedaid o} Joplo ul ejysey je [eob ayy sAemje si Jayoea) payijenb Alybiy e Buiney

‘leob ayy piemo} ssaiboid Bupjew ul o19m suoioe oivads ay) aAlday moy Jo uoneuejdxe uy



96 Jo 6T a8ed

1011151Q [00YD2S AuRjUSWS|] BIYSE)Y 10} UB|d Al[IGRIUNDIIY |0JIUOY) [BDO] £2-220C

Q3o e ules
sjualed aiow 10 2

By} SSNOSIP 0} pJemio)
awed sjualed ON

aIoe
pauJea aAey sjuaied (

|[ooyos ybiy e jnoypum
sjualed Jo JeaquinN

SJUBAD
[ooyos ui uonedoied
aled 9,001

"S]JUBAD
[ooyos ul pajedioied
sjusied JO %00}

SJUBAS
[ooyos ul uonedioied
aied %001

s199ys Ul

-ubis pue uoneAlssqo
ybnouy} painsesw

Se SJUBAS |00Yos e
aouepuaye Ul sjusied

AsAIns
ay} ul uonedionied

jualed c\oooL

vNImNON
loj woINQ palisag

3WOooINQ € JBBA

awooINQ Z JesA

"SJUBWBDASIYOR
juspnys pue
wiNNoLLIND Bululeouod
SUOISSNOSIP

81s-uo ui pajedoned
pue sndwed uo

alam sjuaied Jo 9%,08
Ing AoAuns Jaded e

ul uonedioiued 9,-0- e
sem alay} os jsed ay)
U1 uinyas 10od o} enp
paysiignd sem Aaains
Lmama Em_ma ON

Aanins
ay} ul uoieddiued
jualed o\oom

BawooNQ | JesA

auljeseg

JusWaAaIyoe
Juspnys paseauoul
1o} s|eob s jousip

ay} uo ndut spinoid

0} AoAIng 4y 8yl
ul uonedioied jusied

JUIBN _

m::mmm_ m:_toawm_ pue m:::mmws_

"Aioud ybiy e siI [ooyos 8y} Ul paAjoAUl 810w Bwooaq o) sjualed Buneanow juswdojeasp pue Buluies| s,pliyo e ul
Aeid sjuaied ajoJ Juepodwll sy} Buimouy] “palilil Usaq sey uoieonpsa s,pjiyo Jisyl ul Juswabebus jusied ‘AJunwiwod elysey| ay) ul AjjeslioisiH

"feob sy} padojaasp sey 37 ay) Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy

'UOHEONP® JO BNJEA 8L 10j co;m_o@aam pue mc_c:muwhwncs Loumwhm e c_mm [T wEan_ rA

:o:n_._omwn_

SUOI}OY pue s|eon



95 Jo Oz @8ed 121351 JooYyds AJejusLus|3 BIYSE) 10} Ue]d Al|IGBIUNODDY [04U0Y) [B20T £2-220T

"SaNp Jayjo Jay op Se ||om se yoes) 0} Ul padda)s jedioulidauspusiuladng auj pue | Zogz 18qo3o0 Jo pus ay) Je paubisal Jayoes) WooisseD
3y "@nuRuod |IM SUOYD INg TS e Buiaiedal spiemo) Yiom o} Bulim atem suoN sjosfoid swiy suo pue |e1oads Ul paAjoAul BJe sjusied

"suoljoe asay) jo uopejuswaldwi [enjoe pue suoioe pauueld ul seouslayip aAuesgns Aue Jo uonduossp v
“Jeak snoiaaid sy} ul 3no palied sem |eob siy) moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[22-1202] sisAleuy [eoo

10} 3WOINQ palsaq

| | |
_ ‘Buiuies| .wEmvam _ _
| dlays pue jooyos a8y} ul Juswebebus pue uojedionied esealoul | led| __
SOA 00°£92'0v$ | 0] Saj|lwe} 0} yoeaino pajebie) wmv_>oa _ma_oc:n_bcmncm#c:ma:w_ _oc:nS:mvcwE:ma:w ve |
‘3o e ules 0} sewo|dip jooyas ybiy Jnoyim syusied mc_mm_:oocm_‘
ON 00°0% cm_a aAluaoul ue dojaasp 0} __oc:oo _mn:._. BIYSeY 3yl YlIm vto>>_ :m_a B3AIJUBdUI Dm_o 14
_ "SjuelsIsSse se swoolsseo ul ayedipiued
0} pabeinoous aq osje ||Im Sjualed ‘suoiouny jooyos ul syedioiued
_ 0} sjuaied jin1oa1 0} Ajleuosiad jno yoeal |im pue Adoo piey ui
_ ON 00°0% panquisip a9 ||Im Jey Joaismau Alyjuow e ysiignd |jim Juspusiupiedng 1apdIsmaN | (A4
| o -
SOOIAILS |
ON i 000$ b_c:EEoo vcm _mmm_ v&mva: Lou, Q_w e se Uoc_mgc_mE aq |IIM ausgepn | uonedidnied jusled | 4
Im.cm:m&cdu 15 m:uomn_i_ﬁ|o._. = R i i a_ﬂ.:owmnﬂ T eml  #uomdy
SUoIy
| 's,Q3D J1ey} ulelqo a3ao
_ 0l m_nm__m>m wco_ﬁo B uJes oym mEo_a_v
_ v¢—€20¢ | BWOo2INO € JBSA | BWOoNQD Z JBdA | awo2INQ | JeaA auljeseg | ILETN w



95 Jo Tz 98ed 1PLISIA j00YDS Aleuawia|3 eiysey Joj Ueld AljIgeIunoddY |043U0D (8907 £2-220T

"s|qeL
ajepdn [enuuy suoloy Bunnguyuo) ayj ut punoy aq Aew suoijoe s eak jse| 1o} sao1A19g paroidul] jJo sabejuasiad [en)oy pajew sy

ay3 jo yodau y "sjqe ajepdn [enuuy ayj ui puno} aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak }se| 10} sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewnsy |ejo] ayj jo Jodel vy

‘slayoea) payiienb Ajybiy Ag uononiisul Jayo 0} SeNURUOD BIYSEY

"291joe.d Joud uo suoiosysl
woly pajnsal jey) seah Buiwod sy} Joj SUolOE 10 ‘SBWO02)N0 palisap ‘soljew ‘|eob pauueld ay) o) epew ssbueyo Aue jo uondussep vy

"$8IpN)S UedlIBWY SANIEN PUE Uoleonpa |einynd papn|dul jeyl seiunyoddo Buiuies) Jo AjsLieA e 190 0} SlISIA Apjoam mumEm
sdnolb Ayunwiwod ‘os|y ‘uonesnpa s,ualpiyo Jisy} ul ajedidiped o) sjusled jje sebeinoous pue sndwes usdo ue aABY 0} SONUIUOD m_cmmv:

‘leob sy} psemo) ssaiboid Buyew ui aiem suonoe oivads au) 9AOBYS MOY JO uolheue|dxs uy

‘(eahojdws 30D e) [ediduldAuspusiuadng ay) 1oy paseyoind sAep [euolippe Sem JaSHO 8y} INg peseaIosp Jayoea) ay) 4o} S1S0D)

's90IAM8g panoidw| jo ssbejusolad [enjoy pajewsy pue seoiAesg paaosdu)
jo sebejuasiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadx3 |en)oy pajewnsy pue sainjipusdx3 peyebpng usamiaq seousialIp |elsiew Jo uoleue(dxs uy



95 Jo 7z 98ed 1PISI] [00YdS AuelusWB|3 BIYSEY 10} UBld AN[IGEIUNODDY |043UD) |BD0T £7-2202

——

"sjuapnys pue sjualed yjoq Jo} yoddns wc_
ON 00'0$ Buljesunoo apiaoid 0} [IDUNO) [BqlI Y} PUB S$80I1N0Sal |eD0] 921N o_m_:axm_\co_mcmam:m_ L'

Bupnquuod | spung [ejo) A TR S e O PO (ot e e SBIL  # uonoy
SUoIPY

m sndwed uo ajiym
ajes buyjos) podau | ajes buijes) papodal ajes Bul@s) podair|  sieah Buneulsye uo
[I'M sjuspns JO %001 “ sjuspnis 40 %001 SJuSpNIs JO %001 | ASAING |8D07 10 SHHD
m Iayoea) Aq payodal se
0 0 0| suois|ndx3 jo JaquinpN

Jayoea) Aq papnodal
se suoisuadsng

0 0 0 jo JequinN
Bune. Jus|jeox3, Bunes ,pooo, Bunes pooo, uonoadsu| 1|4
. vc—€¢0c BWOOINO € JESA | BWOOINQ C JBSA awooINQ | JesA auljeseg | ITIETH |

| 10} BWOJINQ palisa(

R Ny Y s

m:.._mmm_ Bunioday pue m:._._:w.mm_z

‘Alleaiwapeoe [enusjod )sajny Jisy) 0) 9AIYOE 0} 9|qe 8 Jou |[IM AJlINdasul lo/pue ‘AJoIxue ‘ssal)s aouslladxe ale oym sjuspnis

"leob siuyy pedojaAsp sey Y37 ay) Aym Jo uoneue|dxe uy

"|NJS$S900NS B( 0} JSPIO Ul [OOYDS ]B 8JND8S pUB SJeS [99] ||IM ﬂcmvami ¢

uonduasag .u _.mow

SUOI}oY pue s|eoq



96 Jo £7 23ed 113ISIQ [00YdS AlBIUBLID|T BIYSE) 10} UBld AN]IGEIUNOIDY |043UOD [BI0T £2-220C

olqel
ajepdn [enuuy suolloy Bunnguuod ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s deak }sej 10} SadIAIag parolduwl jo sabejuaalad [enjoy pajewilsy
ay} jo podaua y 'ajqe] 9jepdn |enuuy 8y} ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s eak jse| Joj sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewilsy |ejo] ayj jo uodal y

‘saafo|dwa paijiienb j101j0s 0} senuuod elyYsEY

"9o1joeud Joud uo suoOB|el
wouy pajnsai jey) Jeak Buiwod ay) 1o} SUOOE. IO ‘SBWO0IINO palisap ‘soujew ‘|eob pauue|d ay) 0} spew sabueyd Aue jo uonduossp v

‘seafojdwa paiyijenb o1j0s 0} senuluod elysey ‘|edipulidauspusiulladng ayy o} usjje) sey ssauljues|o pue Aoyes sndwen

"leob ay) psemoy ssaiboid Bupjew ul a1am suoljoe o10ads ay) SAI}99L2 MOY JO uoljeue|dxs uy

‘pud Jeak Aq auop syse} alow Buiaey jo adoy ay} ul JoBlUI sulewsl }abpng

'$8901A18S panolduw| Jo sabejusdiad |ENJOY pejewilsg pue seojAleg paacidu)
Jo sabejusaiod pauue|d Jojpue sainypuadx3 [enoy pajewiis3 pue sainypuadx3 pajebpng useamyag seousiallp [BUB)eW Jo uoneue|dxa uy

‘(juswdinba jo 82a1d Jayjoue se |jam se s|ensjew Bunew) palojdxe Buleq Apuaiing aie
yolym sjeusjew punoibAeld sy Jo spesu sy 0} anp si bues ,poob, ay] "uosiad adueusjulew Se ||oM SE URIPOISND paljijenb B 10Ij0S 0] SL0y9
7 S)I ®NURUOD [IM elyse)| 'sndwed Se [[om Se 3Jom Jiay) ul apud 3oo} pue sebenoys Bulyels 0} anp sssuljues|o |0o0yos ulejuiew padigy sjuspnis

"suoljoe 8say} Jo uonejuaws|dwi [enjoe pue suooe pasuue|d ul sesualayip aAluRISgns Aue Jo uonduossp v
"1eaA snoinaid ay} ui Ino palLeo sem [eob siyy moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[2z-1z02] sisAjeuy |eon

| |
_ ‘sal|lddns pue sliedau |
ON _ 00°005'6% 2oUBUSUIBW pUEB SBJIAIBS |eLOUE! YlIM SBIjIjI9B) JUSLIND ulejuiey sollioey €e _
| |
% _
| ‘Hoddns [euonowsy/|e|oos pue Buip|ing JajoeieyD SNUUOD O} WNINDLIND |
| 18114 J9j0BIRYD BU) 8SN ||IM JByoea] ay] “l1ejoeteyd poob [isul o) Aem ”
ON | 00°0$ _ e se [ooyos ay) buluiejurew o} sapjijiqisuodsal usalb oq [im sluspnis | Ajjigisuodsal Juapnig A
~Bupnquuod | spungejol R L= R R B LT T e | R 8L #uondy



9g jo ¢ 98ed 1011sIg [ooYds amquEw_m_ Blyse) 10j ue|d >u.___nmuC30Uu< J03U0D) 18207 £2-220¢

. "abenbue| pue m_:«_:oi salpn}s |
_ _ owod a8y} uo wnnowuno Buibebua apinold pue ‘jooyos 0} sjuspnis 16|  |ein}nd - SBARUSDUI |
SOA _ 00°000'7$ - sjualed Joddns pue ‘saaijuasul Buipiroid Aq wistesijuasge aonpay aouepuany L'y q
- Bugngiuop | spungggor - uopdwssq ol #UoWY,
SUOIDY
h ael
%0 “ ._ 0 %0 | Inodoup |ooyos IppIN
“ uoeAI8Sgo
ybnoly) painsesw
uooNJsul uononJsu| sbenbuen
abenbue owod pa.1n220 jou owod ul ayel
uonedoed %001 ul uonedoiled %001 | sey uoponisul - %0| uonedioiued Juspnmg
sAvdivO
sjuapnis ul payiodal se sjel
§59] 10 %G| %6 | JOJaquinu [e)o} JO ¢6| WSIeaUasqy 21UoIYD
__ sAvd VD ul papodal
%06 | %16 %€8 Se djel sduepusny
_ y¢—€20¢ .
iov_ BWODING PoNISEq BWOdINQ € JBdSA BWooINQO 7 JesA | awooNQ | JesA auljeseg OB

m“__:mom_ m:_tmmmﬂ._v:m m:_._swmwi

‘Alaeinbal jooyos Buipusye ale Asy} ssajun Bujuies) Jivyy ul ssalbold jouued syuspns

"leob siy) pedojaasp sey Y37 8y Aym jo uoneueidxs uy

‘Buiules| sy} ul pebebus aq |Im ﬂcmvam“ v

uonduoseq - #._wolw - _

[eocd

SUOI}oy pue s|eos



95 J0 Gz 98ed

PUISIQ Jooyds Aleluawia|] elyse) 104 ueld AN|IGEIUNOIIY [04UOY) |BD0T £2-220T

‘saafo|dwa payiienb 1o} 300| 0} BNURUOD [IM BIYSEY

‘leob sy} piemo) ssaiboid Bupew u) a1em suonoe oi1oads sy} SAIOBLS MOY JO uoneue|dxs uy

pue apie) yoddns woolsse|o alow BuiaeH “Ajsnopuswaly sjuspnis ey} padjsy juswdinbe pue sweiboid psyepdn pue poddns | | Buirey

‘a|qissod se uayo se pasingsip pue pajepdn Buieq aie sbusod qol pue papsau |is si (1ayoea)

'S80IAI9S panoiduw Jo sebejusciad |enjoy pojewis3 pue sadiaeg pasoidu|

Jo sebejusoiad pauueld Jo/pue sainjpusdxy [enoy psjews3 pue sainypuadx3 pelebpng usamieq seoualsyip [elsjew Jo uoleue|dxs uy

wooisse|o ay] wewdinbe sjepdn disy o) wuy || ue sy se |[om se sajepdn weiboid poddns 03 Buipuny swi) 8UO asN 0} B|qe SBM BlySEM

‘pally aq 0) a|ge sem juswade|dal ou pue L zog 12qojoQ ul paubisai epie

"suofjoe asay) Jo uonejuswsaldw [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld ul seousleylp sAljuRISqnsS Aue Jo uonduosap v
*1eaA snoinaid 8y} ul Ino palied sem {eob siyy moy Jo siskjeue uy

[2z-1L202] sisAjeuy |eos

|
.

(>joom
_ 00°000°0L$ . Jad Aep-suo) uosiad poddns ABojouyoe] jeuononisul swi-Hed allH Hoddng yoa] | Sy
_ . S e A _ |
_ | SJUB)SISSY |
ON _ 00°cee‘zes | SJUB)SISSY |EUOIIONJJSU| BPIAOL | jeuooniisuj vy
— — _ -
SOA 00°00S°€$ 7 "SJuepn}s 0} }SOD OU je ysun| SpIA0IH s|es\ 159 4
—=——————— — _ _ . ; S - — = - S| — =
| |
| ‘Buiuies| sndwed-Lo pue YIoMaWoy YIiMm Sjuapnjs 1SISSe 0}
| i sjualed Joj sapiunpoddo jeuoneanps aAey 0} adoy - papirosd Buiaq sl
| ©JIAISS Jaus8slUl [B20T "WOOISSE|D JO 9oedS Jaye ay) ojul ABojouyos)
7 SOA 00°000°v$ * ajelbajul pue yoogqleahk apim-jooyas e ysijgnd o} ABojouyods) esn | ABojouyos | cy
" Bupnguuoy | spundelol B IR E opeasi] R R LG T e T uonoy |

—



95 0 9z 38ed 1211510 |00Y2S AleUBLIB|3 BIYSEY IO UBld AN|IGBIUNOIIY [0JIUOD [B20] £2-220T

?lqel
ajepdn [enuuy suondy Bunnquiuo sy} ul punoy aq Aewu suoljoe s teak jse| 1o} sesiAlag paroldu] jo sebejuasiad lenjoy poajewsy
ayj jo uodai v "3jgeL ajepdn [enuuy 8y3 ul punoj aq Aew suonoe s teak jse| 1oy sainjpuadxy [en}oy pajew}s3y |ejo] ayj jo podaa y

‘soako|dwa payienb 1o} 300| 0} @nunuod pue Hoddns || YIm snupuos [Im BIYSEY

"oonoe.d Joud uo suonosyal
Wwoly psjinsal jey) 1eah bulwod ay) Joj SUOIIO. IO ‘SBLI0SINO palisap ‘soujew ‘(eob pauueld ayj 0} apew sebueyd Aue jo uonduosap v



9G 40 /¢ 98ed PUISIg jooYds Emucwc.\_w_m_ Biysey 10j uejd >u___anc30UU< {0J1U0) |B207 €2-220¢C

puajie ‘sal02s 1S8] pue sapelb Jaybiy aney 0} AjayI| 210w aie sjuaied paAjOAUl YUM SJUSPNS 1Yl SMOYS Yoleasay ‘bujuies| sjuspnis Jisy)
Ul JusWwaAjoAul pue juswabebus jusaied sseauoul 0} |edipudauspusiuladns ayj AQ saljiwe} 0} yseasno palablel apnjoul suonoe Bunnguiuon

‘pasinbal
abejusasad ay) Aq panoidwi 1o pasesioul Buleq ale sjuspnis sWoOoUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysiibug ‘YinoA 18)so} 10j sadiA1as moy Jo uonduosep v

"JusWIBABIYOR JUBpPN)S aA0IdWwI SUOiIoe 9S8y JO || 1By SMOYS UYoieasay ‘buluies| sjuspnls

JI3Y} Ul JUBWUBAJOAUI pue Juswabebus jualed asealoul 0} yoeanno Ajiwe) pajabie} pue ‘sjeaw aai) Buipinoid ‘8inyjnd aAljeu Jisy] 0) sjuapn)s
Bunoauuod ‘saAijuasul aouepusje ‘Juswabebus pue ysais)ul Juspnys asealoul 0} saibslens ‘oply [euononisu| ue wody Joddns pesealoul
apnjoul uaye} Buiaq suonoe ay| “spiepuels oiwapeoe Buusisew ale Sjuspn)s [BNPIAIPUL [[dm Moy 10} suljaseq e apiaold $8109s ddSYvoD
pue ‘siseq Buiobuo ue uo SpeasU JUSPN)S SSOSSE O} POSN BJE SJUBWISSASSE DAIJBWIOH 'Spasu Juspnls oy1oads Ajjuapl Jayuny 0} saljiwe}
,SIuspnis yum yoealno pajebie) seop osie [edipuudpuspusiuadns ayj “yels uwoddns pue ‘ledioudauspusiuliadns ay) ‘1ayoea) Woolsse|d
2y} yum uonoelsajul Ajiep Yybnouy) passasse ale Juspnis [ENPIAIPUI YOBS JO SPaau U} |00yoS 8y JO JUSWIOIUD [[BWS 8Y} USAIS) "UOIBAISSS)
Buuoqybiou ay) uo aAl} pue youn| 8914 pesonpay pue aai4 Joj Aljenb syuapnis ||e se uofieindod jidnd pajealidnpun 9,001 € sey eiysey

‘syuspn)s asay} Joy sjeob ay) Bunesw
Ul BAI}08Y)d ale suonoe assay) Moy () pue ‘Isil} PaISPISUOD S19M SJUSPN)S SWODUI-MO| PUB ‘siaules) ysiibug ‘yinoA 19)soy jo spasu ay) moy ()
Jo uoneue|dxa ue (JOD) uoiEINPS JO 32110 AJUNOD 1O JOUISIP [OOYDS BJJUS BY) SSOIOR JO ‘|00yds aliua ue o) papiroid Buieq uonoe yoes 104

suoljduiosaq palinbay

"a|ge] suonoy Bunnguiuon ayj ul puno} aq Aew Bupnguuoy se palyuapl suUoldy 10} sainypuadxy pajebpng syl

%00°001 00°0% %0070 %0000}

1eaA [00UoS lea A |ooyos buiwo)

Buiwo ey Joy SedINBS BACIdW| lejlog — Janokuie) 44071  ebejusoled — Jenokiien 4407 8y} Jo} seoiAeg anosdw| 10
10 asealou| 0} sbejusolad |ejo ] asealou| 0) abejussiad pejosfold

1ea A dVID1 2y} 1o} sad1Alag anoidw Jo asealou| o) abejuaolad paiinbay

0 0ceiy
(yusouad Gg|) Juels) uoneluasuoD) 4407 |euolippy pajosloid sjuels) uolesuasuo?) Jo/pue (eyuswalddng 4497 pajosiold

[e2-2Z02] sluapn}s swodu|
-MOT] pue ‘siauledT] ysijbug ‘yno A 19}so4 10} Sa2IAIBS paAoiduw| 10 pasealou|



95 Jo gz a8ed 1213510 [00YdS AlBIUBWI|I BIYSEY JO) UB|d AN|IGRIUNODDY [0J3UOD [BI0T £2-220C

S)uBpN]S 0} SODIAISS J08lIP
Buipinoid yeys pajeoiyiuen
%001 jO oljel juapnis-ol-jjels
Sjuspn]s 0} SBJIAISS 1081Ip

Buipinoud yeis paiisselo

%001 O Oljel juspnis-Ol-jjels

sjuapnys pajeaijdnpun

Juaolad SS9 JO uoleJIuUsduUod

GG uey} Jejealb Jo uoesJuUSoUOD JUSPN)S B UM S|ooYDS | 10 Jusoiad GG JO UOHENUSIUOD JUSPNIS B UM S|00YDS pue jooyos jo adAy

Aq sonel Juspnys-o0j-yeis

‘sapiunpoddo jeuoneonps jo AlalieA spim e oy sdnoab poddns Ajiunwiwiod
pue siapes| [eqli] 8}IAUI 0} BNUKUOD SE ||9M SEB S30IAI8S BUO 0} SUO alow apiaoid 0} Jels Jualind ay) puedxe o} Bu oo AjjusLing si BIYSEY

‘9|qeoldde se ‘sjuapn}s swosul
-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysijbu3 ‘yinoA 1e3so} Jo (Jusalad GG aA0ge) UOIENUSOUOD UBIY B 9ABY JBY) S|00YDS JB Sjuspnis 0) SaIAlas 198.1p Buipiaoid
JIEls Jo Jaquinu 8y} asesaloul 0} pasn 8q ||IM 8A0ge paliuspl Buipuny uo-ppe juelB uolesuasuod [eUOHIPPE 8yl Moy Joy ueld ayy Jo uonduosep vy

‘uJes| 0} Apeal aJow aie paysunou

Aliadold ale oym sjuspnys Jey) smoys yoieasay "sjuspnss |e o} abieyo o aaly pepiaoid Buleq osje si younT |ooyos 0} sjuapn)s buiyeb

ut sjuaited Joj poddns pue weiboid sAnuedsul esuepusje ue jo Juswdojeasp sy} yBnoiy; pessalppe Buisg os|e s| eouepua)y “siow uleg|
Juswabebus pasealoul 0} 8NP [00YOS PUSHE OYM SJUSPN]S JeU) SBIDIpUI Yoiessay JuswebeBbus pue ‘uoneAllow }SaIajul JUBPN]S 9SEaIOU
0} WN|NoLUND 8y) ojul uoiieonps Jayeuwl pue ABojouyos) ejelbsjul o) pasn Buiaq os|e s| Bulpund JuswWwaAsIYoR dIWBPEDIE. JO S[A3| Joybiy yonw
9ABY UOHEONPS JUuBASIaI Aj[In)iNd B 8AI8081 OYM SJUSPN)S JeY) SMOYS Yoieasay "ebenBue| pue ainjnd owod sy} uo wnjnowno Buibebus
Buipinoud uo jueds Buleq osje sie spund "|ooyos o} [|om jdepe pue ‘Ioireyaq paaoiduil MOYS ‘S|Iis [e1o0S Jeyaq aney ‘Auenbal jooyos




95 Jo 67 98ed 1PLISIQ [00YIS AUBIUSWS|T BIYSEY 104 UB]d AM[IGBIUNDIIY |0JIU0Y) |BDOT £2-220C

00°000°01$ 00°000'0L$ I yoddng yoaj Gy 7
safiigesig sjuejsissy
00'€€£'22$ 00°€€€'22$ Yim suspnis leuononysuy vy 14
00°00S'€$ 00°00G°€$ BLIodU| MO slesiy ey v
00°000'v$ 00°000'v$ BLUOOU| MO ABojouydsa | A4 14
sSaIpn}s [Binyno -
00°000'$ 00°000'v$ BWOdU| MO SBAJUSDUI BOUBPUSHY L'y v
00°005'6% 00'00S'6% ot v sel|ioe €€ £
00'0% v Aungisuodsal juspnig A €
Su
00°0% Iy  oisindx3/uoisuadsng L'e €
|ed
00'€9Z'0v$ 00'€9Z'0%$ BWOdU| MOT  1dulidauspusiuliadng v’z r4
00°0$ [} ueld eApusOUl 39 €T r4
00'0$ [\ lapaIsmaN rAt4 r4
00°0% v uopediofued jusied (R4 r4
weiboid
suy abenbue
Aosusspiniy
00°0% v sojuoyd-00z7 L !
v uonesnp3 [edlsAyd £l b
sweJboid
00°/56'S$ 00'/56'G$ v  ‘selddns ‘syooq)xa| Tl b
00°166°G6$ 00°000'02$ 00'166'G.$ v lsyoea| (A} !

spund |ejo] spun4 [eiapa4

00°8¥¥'vL$ 00'960°12L$ 00'¥¥S'G61$ 00'000°tZ$ 00°EEE'ZES 00°LIZ'6ELS S|elol

ol ey [ouuosiad [ejol | spund jejo spun4 |esopad | spung jeso Spund spun4 449 s|ejo
-uoN [e101 4 d18301 a)e1s 19U30 i 1]

a|qe ] seinyipuadx3 |e3o] £2-2202

spung |ed0q | spungajelsJayio | spund 4497 s)dnous Juapnis ajlL uondy EE




95 Jo o€ 98ed 1PU3IsIQ [00YdS AlRJUBWS|T BIYSEY JOJ UE|d ANJIGRIUNOIDY |0IIUDD [BI0T £2-220T

00'005°c$ S|00Yds Iy SWodU| MO opIM-v3 SSA S|IEeay 2 4 14
00°000'V$ s|ooyos Iy Swoou| Mo opIM-y3 SOA ABolouyos)  Z'y v
s8Ipn}s [BIN}ND
S|00Yag || BWOoOU| MOT] opIM-YI] SOA - SSAIUSOUI BoUBpUINY L'y v
00'€92'0v$ S]00YOS IV BWOdU| MO apmM-y37 SOA ledidulidauspusiuiadng e [4
(%) saoineg & SaOINIDG
suono
paaosduwiy n_m_ewu..wn_.::.wo‘w Uonesor] (s)dnois Juspmg panouduuj S UoHoY
jo abejuaoiag v mw..::v:w dx3 W pojeaiidnpun 10 paseaioau] " i
pauueld vm:nm_n_ 03} Bunguiuon
: ‘jejol
00°0% apIM|OOYOS
00°0% :jejof pajiwin
: ‘lejo
00EILLYS o
00°€9LL¥$ [ejol % €£°90} %000 00°€9.'LV$ %00°001 %00°0 %00°001 07451747 0c6iy

%o
Aq papinip ) 1anohue) + ¢g) Aq papiaip 2)
1ea ) [oOYoS Jea\ [ooyoss Je9A [ooyos
Buiwon ayy (%) Buiwo9 ay; (1A Bujwon ay) sjueio)
10} S92IAI8G S92IAIDG (spung 4497) | 103 sadialeg Jolid woly 10} S991A13S | uopeuadUD)
anoaduw) paaoaduwi| salnjipuadxgy anoidw) abejuaoiad) anoiduw| lo/pue
Jo aseauou] |jo abejuasiad | Bunnqiiuon 10 8sealou] abejuaolad Jo asealou| | jeyusawsajddng JueIS)
o} abejuadiagd pauue|d pauueld o) abejuaolad | —uoaohlie) | o) obejusaled 4491 aseq 44907
pauuejd [ejol ‘S 1ejol ¥ [ejol 4491 pajoaloid ¢ pajoaloid 'z pajosfold °|

spuny adA]

44097112101 Aq sjej0])

a|qe] suonyoy BunnqLIu0) £2-2202



95 40 T¢ 98ed 11181 |00YS Aejuawa|3 elysey Joy ueld ANjIqeIunoddy [043u0d [BI0T £2-2207

0 00°0% ON : Anjiqisuodsal yuspnig e £
0 00°0% ON suojsjndx3/uoisuadsng [ €
ZAMNELS 00'¥SE'6ES$ SOA fedioundauspusiupadng | &4 Z
0 00°0$ ON ued sAjusoul 439 £C r4
0 00°0$ ON Jays|smaN ze r4
0 00°0$ ON uonedpiped jusied 1z z
weiboud suy abenbuen
0 00°0$ ON Aosussyin|y soluoyd-ooz vl I
0 00001 $ ON uolieonp3 |esisAyd £l I
veL'L$ 00°00L'G$ ON sweiboud ‘sayiddns ‘syooqixe | z'l I
688'cE$ 00'L€L'28% ON layoes ) Ll b

spung |ejo] jnduj
sainypuadxg sain)puadxg £, 5991198 paAosdwy Jo # |eoo

[enjoy pajewnysg pauue|d sJea jse] pasealou| 0} pajnqLuos 3311 891AI3G/UOOY 10Lid UoIJoY S JB9A }SBT) | SJEdA 1SeT

00°208°0vL$ 00C0L‘L8L$ sjejol

spund [ejoj

(spunjejoy) | 7 Jnyipuadxg

saunjipusdx3y
psjews3 jejol

s|ejo|

pauue|d [e3o]
S,JB9A )5ET

a|qe] 8jepdn [enuuy 2z-1202



96 Jo z¢g @8eq 113I51a [00Yds Aejuawialg eiysey 104 ueld AN)IgRIUN0IY |0.UO) (207 £2-2202

000'L1$ 00°'005$ ON voddng yos) S'P 12
16¥'6% 00°216'22% ON sjuejsissy [euononlsu| vy 4
00S°c$ 00°005'€$ SOA sles|\ £v %
£0S°0L$ 00°000't$ SoA Abojouyos ) A v
000'v$ 00°000'¥$ SOA S8AUBDUI BOUBPUBHY 8% v
005'6$ 00°005'6$ ON sapjroe €€ €

spund [ejo] jnduj
saJnjipuadxg sainjpuadxgy ¢S991A198 paAosduwy Jo # # [eoo

|enjoy pajewysg pauue|d SJesA 1seT pasesaidu] 0} pajnqLiuosd 3}I1 2IAISS/UONOY J0Ld uoljoy S Jeaj }se | sJeap jseq




96 jo g¢ 98ed 1P11SIQ 100425 AlelusWa|3 BIYSE)Y 104 UB|d A)jIGRIUNODDY |0JIUOD [e207] £2-220C

00S€ 00°005°€$ SOA sleaN  €¥ v
€050} 00°000't$ SSA ABojouyds] TP 14

0 0 S9A SOAIJUBOU| BdUBpUalY L'y ¥
Tz AARS 00 ¥SE'6ES SOA jedioundauspusiuedng g z

{sbejuasiad nduj)
saoIAleg pasoidw|

S80IAIDS suonoy 4497) suonoy £S921A18g panosdu) #uUonoy | #eoon
panoidwy jo Bunngquiuos Bupnqgujuo) 10 pasealou] SJ)11 92IAIBS/UOHOY JOLd
abejuasiad pauueld | 10j sainjpuadx3y 10} sainppuadx3y 0} Buynquuo)
|en}oy pejewijsy | pauuejd s, Jeaj Jsen

Jo abejuasiag
[enioy pajewnysy

%00°0 %000 %00°0 (00'c28'819%) 00°22.'G9$ 00'58'9v$ 8861
junowyy
(%) wouy / yoenqns) Jejjoq nduy)
oy naw suonay (spund 4497) sjuels
; funnguuon (spun4g 44971) sainypuadx3y UOREIUSIUOYD)
(CART-BITSET 1o} sainyjipuadxy suolOY punnquiuon Jo/pue
pasoiduwy pajewns3 pue Bupnqryuon pauueld |ejol ‘b [eyuawajddng
Jo abejuaniad pauueld usamiayg | Joj sainypuadxy 4491

wo.y G Joenqng)
CELITVETS

panoaduwi] panodu]

Jo abejuaaliad
pojewnisy |ejo] °g

J0 abejuaniagd
pajewis3 pue
pauue|d usamiag

22uaIalig pauueid [gjo] S 2ausialIig pajewnsy jejo] 2 pajewis3 9

a|qe ajepdn [enuuy suondy Buynguyuo) zz-1202



95 Jo g a8ed PUISIQ [ooyds Alejuawa|3 elysey Joj ueld AH|IGEIUNOIIY |01IUOT BD0] £2-220C

%000 00'0$ . %Seerl %000 00°22.'G9$ %00°001 0 ¥88s¥y ¥885Y
%

(g snid ‘e (spung 4491) | 19A0Aue) +

(%)
(6 (6 Aq Aidpinw | Aq papiaip ) S831AIBS suondy |6 £q papiaip 9) (1eax sjuels

Aq papiaip Z1)
abejuasiag

(Junowy
Jejjoq induj)
juels) aseq

pue g woJ.y S92IAI2S
L1 jJoenqnsg) pasoiduw
junowy Jejjog| 1o paseaiou]

Bunpnquiuon | Jesp jooyssg lolid woiy | uonenuasuon
10} jusing ayy abejuasiay) lo/pue
sainjipuadxy | .0} SAJIAIDS abejuasiad | [ejusws|ddng i
— 19a0Auey | jo abejuasiad pojewnsy |enjoy anoadw — 19a0fuen | 4497 |enjoY MM_HONH_:__EH <
44071 °¢CL len)oy [ejo ._.. ‘9 pajewns3y 10 asealou| 4401 pajewns3 ‘9 R
pajewnsy “L1 [ejol °2 0} abejusalad
l1ejol "0l

pasosduw|
jo abejuasiad

— 19n0Alien jenjoy

44071 ‘€l

3|qel JaroAuie) 4497 22-1202



Jo | abed - AIBWIWNS €2-2Z0Z BIUSEY J0J2INd[BD-4407

WV v1:82202/6L/S

(ge1 Anu3 ejeq woy) | BNIIY|
(12n132y JeD) JOLJ $53| ¥-q)

Te-020z

) s - s S s - s - $ (00z8z'2) $ (00'w20%9) $ (6T08 3p03 1920} JuaUisSNIpY Je3, JoLd "Wd3
0002 $ 000 $ 0007 $ 000 S app'y S T0L9 $ 8E0°C $ P9sE S (Z108 9p0) 93[O} 434 UBLIND "YdT
0007 $ 0007 $ 000 $ 0007 S vy $ o9 $ BEOT $ ¥9S°E 5 {sasodund uone|naled 3337 103} yd3
H000000£16Y %000000£T'6% %000000LT'6% %000000.1 6% %EISVT6LT 6Y %€99tT6LT 61 %S9058£90°0L %0£886980°91 Z-d - W] anuaaay paisnipy 4o o)
%000000LE 6% %0000004T'6% %000000LT "6 %000000LT 6 %000000LT 6t %EIIPTELT 6 %S9058£90°0L %GETTOBET 9T {enuuy - I sNUaASY palIsnipy 40 %)
¥d3 40 A4VININNS
4 SZE05Z ST9‘THZ Li9'ZET SBTThZ 19T°0ET ZLT'E0Z slaNiu 4137 fe1o)
- s - s - s - s - s - s - $ BUIpung 4437 03 559X3 U1 W3
- Ly . s - 5 - s - S - s - s SaXEe) 55903
Piy JI1spg-uoN piyy o1sog-uoN PIV o1sng-uoN piy J1sog-uonN Py Jispg-uoN piy o1sng-uoN Piy o1sDg-uoN SNIels ply aiseg
SZE'0SE ST9ThE Li9%eEe sgrTpe 19106 CEN'EOT = ONIdNN4 TVLOL
00s'9z1 $ 6ESYCT S pezer S S/LE6IT $ 09LYTT S 8S§SIT S ZLE9IT $ 2057IT S nay3-ut fo 15 saxp) Aadasd|
- - - - - - - - {9608 2P0 393[q0) saxe] Ayadold Jo nan-u|
005'92T $ BESPZT $ peT'rer $ SL6'6TT $ 09L'LTT $ 8S5'STT $ TLEITT $ L0S'TIT s (6808 01 TZ08 192/q0) saxeL Anadold
5321N0S aNUaA3Y jE2a7
000C $ 000 $ 0002 $ 0007 S owvr'y $ oL’ $ 8607 $ P9SE $ (sasodind uone|nafed 1131 10)) ¥g3
2SL'0ET 3 98L'sTT S TI8ELTT $ TOL'OTT $ 646'8TT $ 106401 $ ToL'v8 $ T0T'.8 s (1108 2p0) 193(q0) Piv @135
AR ; =LY, X 0933991610 A 4457 JO SiUaUOHLIG?
52652 ' Ee0’se § 79rvT § '89z'ET $ 98Tz § £1sloz $ $ BE6'6T $ ]
i SZE'05T st9'tvz L9 SBTIVE T9T/087 ZLT'E0Z
- - - e - - e pIY 21235 [EUOLIPPY,
- - B - - - - - 19818 Alanoday Jjwouoaa]
= - - - - - - - SJUBWISNIpY SNGBUE|a2sIA
T50°65¢% SzE‘0ses ST9'TheS £19'2E2S S8T'TIeS T9T°0€2$ ZLT'E02S CLT'E0eS PIV 318315 [2UORIPPY B 143 ‘SIuawsn[py 310§2@ JUBWBNAUI 337 |10)
- - - = = = - - weJgold Juawadejday sng 101ISIQ |OOYIS |[BWIS SUO-RRY|
- . . 2 = - - - uoljeliodsuel | [00YIS-0)-BWOH :5UB-ppYy|
8L 474 8L (473 z8L 8L 8L 8L JUBID y20|g WaWA0IdwW| [BUOHONIISU| payaBlie] (SUT-PRY
0s9ve 86L'ET 99672 96L'TZ ¥98°ST 898'92 #9067 #90°6T EID UBNENUIIIED)
€02°6T LES'ST 068'L1 0ST'LT 950°6T 91067 Sb6'9T Sb6'9T Wels |eyuawa(ddng|
2 - . - 6LT 89T - - uswysnipy ueds spesgy
£19'%T2S 807°L0TS LL6'66TS 66'26TS POE'SETS LTE'EBTS T8E'99TS T8E'99TS welo sseg|
URWRINL 4407
%00°0 %000 %000 %000 %000 %00°0 %000 * Jo)oe4 Uonelold YSIA 1] 143 ‘uo-ppy
%000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 %000 - Joloe4 uoizelodd juels aseg)
%85°E %29 %v9°E %IIE %959 %L0°S %000 %97°E uoneyUBWSENY 3 Y10
suondwnssy jRiausg
RNy & e s LS o) Ry ONIGNN4 30 ABYININNS
£e-9z0z 92-520% SZ-v202 VE-E202 2E-T20T 0Z-6102

|BwdO £Z-220¢ - (88802) AlBiuaal3 elysey

qel Alewwng



10 Z obed - lewwng £2-2zZ0Z BIUsey Joje|naled-4407 WY ¥1:8220¢/61/5

00'T 00t 00'T 00'T 00T [a40] 6L'0 620 8-/ 59pRID
00'v 00t 00'v 00y lolen4 S6'% 827 87T 9-p sapelo
00§ 00's 00's 00's 00's 0ET [ ¥4 [497 €-)Lsapely
(Aluo 1034 Juarn)) YOy TWNLOV
- - - - - - - - Z1-6 sapeig
- - - - - - . . §-£ Sapeig)
- B - - B - - - g-pr SEPRIG)
* . = - - = - - £-ML S3peIg)
pa1e42d0 302 78 ‘50D ‘SdN
40lid Joud Jolld lold W) Joud 101lg4 usun)
i 00°0T 00'0T 00’01 00°0T 61°0T 61°0T 61°0T |e301gn5
] = = » 2 . . - ZI-65apRiy
00T 00T 00T 00T 00T 6L°0 6L'0 6.0 8-L sapein
00t 00y 00’y 00t 00y 827 87T 8T 9-t sapesg
00's 00's 00'S 00'S 00's f4 42 [4 92 434 €-)L sapeig
vay SSN papuny
wanun) uann) uarn) wanuny 40td uann) waun) wann)
: = . ] €0'T €01 ] : |ereagns|
4 = 2 z . ¢ s E L1-6 5eped
. . - - veo yeo 2 - §-L SOPEID
- - . - 6V°0 6v°0 . s 9-p S9pRID)
. - - - 07’0 0z'o - - £-)L sapeID
Ssa|wieH P|OH Y3 4o} YAV 3417 papuny
alusydyon afueyd oN 28ueys oN a8uey)y oN aulpag asealou| a8uey) oN sdueyy oN
. C . ] (€0'T} €0'T - . (vav SSN $2pn|oxs) yav 3431 uf a3uey)
- ¥ 0001 00°0T 00°0T 69°L 61°0T 6T°0T |E101gNS PAUIGLUO])
F 00°0T 00'0T 00°0T 99'9 6T°0T 6107 SSN
- . - 3 - £0'T 3 E |e103qns 4421
- - . - # . * ¥ 21-6 52peig
- - - - - vE0 5 % 8-/ S3peI)
. - - - ¥ [340] - . 9-y SapeID)
. . " . - 0z'0 . * ENL sapeig
QY JeaA Juaun)
0001 00°0T 00'0T 0001 69°L 61°0T 61°0T 656 |eaoaqng paulgquo)
00°0T 00°0% 00°0T 00°0T 999 61°0T 61°0T 65’6 55N
- b - + €0'T - . . |e3oagns 341
. L - d Z ] - = 2T-6 sapein
. . s - vED . . = 8-/ sapeig)
: g = . 6v0 ¥ - - 9-y sapesg)
= = > = ozo & : s £-)L 5apesn
(351us J9uRY JedA JUaLIND Jo 38U | - SSIULIEH PIOH 241 10} YAV JEIA JOid
- . T - N . vay 445140 AUVWINNS|
%00T606 %00T6°06 %00T6°06 %00Z£°06 %00bY 76 %000€°L6 %0000°00T %0000°00T UEID UDHEIUBILO) ‘% Bull|oY
%O0T606 %00T6°06 %00T6°06 %00ZE"06 %00tY"v6 %000€"L6 90000001 %0000"00T weln [Ryuawa|ddng 9% Buljioy
ﬁu..a o1 or ot ot 8 . : s Y] wniod jidnd paiedtfdnpun (o))
= E - . - - . - N0 (1dng paieayidnpun 300
o1 ot [s)d ot 8 A 3uno) jidnd pajeslidnpun
ey IT jas I . Zr =5 k3 it T avadjjoaaiest
. i = : i .. . = ) o . Juswyolul 303
11 1 1T TI A [ 91 i4s wawjjesu3
uone|ndod |idnd paieajdnpur
T x PRz B : A . i N e T NOLVINGOd LNITNLS 40 AHYNINAS

HEWOL %EY 0T %EY0T %81°0T %8627 %T0°ST %b91T %Y9°TT 532195 3A0LdW| Jo asealdu| o] aBeiusdiag
ES8'ER 5 GEETY $ 9s8'or $ 9p6'8E S oTe'vh S v88'sk $ 600'9E § 6003¢ Jeah 21 2y3 Ul Bulpuny JuelD UOREIIUSIUO) PUE |RIUBWE NS
L19'PTT S 802L0T § LL6'66T $ 6v6°26T $ €80'S6T $ S6P'EST S T8€'99T $ T8E'99T ( vanpliodsup] pup oyf1 10f suo-ppb sapnjox3) WIS aseg

. | 40 3SVONI 01 3OVINIDNIY dvD|

v v

ge] Alewwns



jo ¢ abed - AlBWWNS £2-2Z0Z BIUSEY J0IBINOIB-440]

WY #1:82202/64/5

000t
a0't
o0y

0ot

o000t

00'T
00y
00's

0001

00°0T

ooor

0001

£0T
£0°1IT
vET
[
0T's

00'0t

E5°E
wi
£TT
Ly
IE'L

9L

6101
6L°0
8T'T
(A4

6101

6T°0T
6L'0
8T
(A

“eTor

(vay [pnyay 5s3| YAy papund) suasaflig papuny

12104,

Z1-659peig

8¢ S3pEID

G SEPRID

E-M| SEpRID)

VaV.aIaNN3 V101

YaV |ERDY |BI0L
T1-65epeug

gel Alewwng



UIL [DISIH £]-E€]0Z Y3 Yam buluuibaq Alaegapnb sauswihod 47 aA12994

lIm 5,537 -3uaWa|3i3u? (jqg Jiayq 40 qunouwlv ay3 o3 |pnba piv 23v3s asodind |paauab NELNIE)
40 Ull] PNUBAPU 5,7 Ub 03 Ppvud S| UOI3INPaJ bulpuodsadiodr y .bulpuns ssodind [pasuab
00425 42buvYs SBPN|IUI YIIYM ‘QUNOWY 3IWI] PNUBAZJ BpIMaZp3s Y3 4O dJvYys a3pu0Izdodoid
Jd12Y3 U0 pasvq dF Y3 Wody spuny aa1avad |iim (s,1/37]) S|00YIs J234pYI pub ‘UOIZDINP?

JO 5291440 h3UNnos ‘3a13slp |00YIS .(UqdF) AUN0IIY U0I39230.4 UOIFLINPT PY3 Paj[bI FUNOIIL
23035 pa3vadr Almau b 03Ul pagisodsp aup Qg U0I3150d0dq WO paavIaudb saNUIASL MaU BY |

-su2hvdxvy 2uloUl-d2ddn 40} s93p4 xb3 PUI0IU] [PUOSIPd Y3 pub siahbdxvy

JIb 40} 2304 xv3 s3|ps 23v3s Y3 sPsPPIIU! AjLI0dWP] ‘TIOZ ‘Q JBGUIBACN UO SI230A Y3

hq panouddo ‘z/0Z F0 9oy 01392304 A3340S 21)qng |20 pup 5|00y BY ) ‘DE UoIRIsodoiy
ze8'vs Buipiing
- XXXg - sjijousg
00l¢ - °piv
obv'y$  20.'9¢  969'6$  vTL'GS - 00L | - Isyoes|
SFNLIANIdX3
obv'v$S  2T0L'9$  969'GS  ¥TL'GH L2e'8¢ T8y e6L'el$ ¢108 - Jwr] snusAsy
[Bnjoy  Sjewnsy  [BNPOY  Slewfsy ey sjlewls3 [enpoy  Slewlisy Loy INN3AIY

€¢-220c €c-220C <cc-lc0Z ¢ZT-ie0Z  b2-020Z  L2-0T0C 02-6L0Z  0Z-6L0T 3iloZ

(00%1) 3uno29y uovaj0Id uoesnpy (AHunosH ewouos) Atejuaws|g elysey|

Vel
(32

<
(s}

[32]
[3p]

N
o

he—
o

o
(32

[o2]
N

o]
N

M~
N

(o]
N

Yo}
N

<
o

(2]
N

N
AN

=
«~N

o
N

D
—

[e)
—

N~
—

(e}
—

wn
-~

<
—

3]
h—

N
~

~
~

||| oo~ |o|o |2

x [ m T A T n T 1 T s T 9 [ o Jiel v

Buipun vd3 JouIsIq [00YDS EIYSE]




District:  Kashia School District Adopted Budget
CDS #: 49-70888 2022-23 Budget Attachment
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Kashia School
Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances
Form Fund 2022-23 Budget Objects 9780/9789/9790
(Exclude all non-spendable, restricted & commited funds)
01  General Fund $530,676.00 Form 01
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $0.00 Form 17
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $530,676.00
District Standard Reserve Level 5% Form 01CS Line 10B-4
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $71,000.00 Form 01CS Line 10B-7
Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $459,676.00

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Form Fund 2022-23 Budget Description of Need

01 General Fund $459,676.00 Unassigned Reserves
01 General Fund

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Insert Lines above as needed

Total of Substantiated Needs 5459,676.00

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0.00

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.




BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

SONOMA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of School and ) RESOLUTIONNO. _pl|s 2022
Classroom Capacity Limits )
for Purposes of Granting or )
Denying an Interdistrict )
Transfer Request )

WHEREAS the Board hereby finds that it is in the best interest of the KASHIA
SCHOOL DISTRICT that the District meet its obligation to serve residents before using its
resources o serve new students who transfer into the District through an interdistrict transfer
agreement and/or permit;

WHEREAS the Governing Board of this District supports providing out-of-District
students with an in-District placement where possible pursuant to an interdistrict transfer
agreement and/or permit;

WHEREAS to accomplish these goals, it is necessary for the District to determine
whether there is space for new students in all classroom settings, ranging from general education
to Special education;

WHEREAS, determination of limitations on capacity for purposes of interdistrict
transfers exist to allow for in-District residential growth after interdistrict transfer requests have
been processed;

WHEREAS, lack-of-space is a recognized, legitimate basis for denying a new

interdistrict transfer request;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the KASHIA
SCHOOL DISTRICT that the District hereby sets forth criteria for denying an interdistrict
transfer request due to lack of space for the 2022-2023 school year:

1. Classes at the relevant grade level may be deemed to be full for purposes of interdistrict
transfers when the classes reach 50% of total capacity.

2. When the total number of enrolled students in the District reack;es 50% of total capacity,
the District may be deemed full for purposes of interdistrict transfers

3. For resource specialist programs, in addition to considerations of grade level and district
capacity, a resource specialist program may be deemed full when all 1.0 full time
equivalent (“FTE”) RSP case managers’ caseloads are higher than 5:1 [NOTE: the legal
maximum is 28:1], or, where a RSP is not 1.0 FTE, a prorated ratio based upon the
fraction of FTE the RSP is hired to teach;

4. For special day class (“SDC”) students, in addition to considerations of grade level and
district capacity:

a. A Mild-to-Moderate SDC may be deemed full for purposes of interdistrict

transfers when the student:teacher ratio exceeds _ 2:1.
b. A Moderate-to-Severe SDC may be deemed full for purposes of interdistrict
transfers when the student:teacher ratio exceeds __ 2:1.

6. For new programs or classes, the Superintendent or his/her designee may establish

capacities for purposes of interdistrict transfers.



The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board of the KASHIA
SCHOOL DISTRICT on the 15th day of June, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Governing Board

I, Glenda Antone, Clerk of the Governing Board of the KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT
do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by

the Governing Board at its meeting held on June 15, 2022.

Clerk, Governing Board



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

June 15, 2022
Board Meeting

Substitute Teacher Pay

In order to support the possibility of obtaining
substitute teachers for teacher absences, effective
07/01/2022 substitute teacher pay will go from:

$175 per day and $87.50 for a half day
To

$210 per day and $125 for a half day



